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BWDA Finance Limited (BFL) is an NBFC -
MFI  (Non-Banking  Finance  Company
Microfinance Institution) working for the
financial inclusion and holistic development
of low-income households in South India.
BFL works for a poverty-free, prosperous,
equitable, and sustainable society and has
empowered over 8.4 million beneficiaries.
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e Capacity Building
e Livelihood Development
e Women Empowerment
e Senior Citizen Welfare
e Health and Wellbeing
e Climate Change
¢ Relief and Rehabilitation
¢ Environment and Animal Welfare
e Bullock-cart Workers Welfare
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Managing
Director’s
Message

Dear BWDA family,

3 ¢

As we turn the page on another financial year, | am thankful to the Almighty for yet another
significant chapter in our ongoing mission. | am filled with immense pride in what BWDA
Finance Limited has accomplished. This year stands as a testament to our unwavering
commitment to fostering financial inclusion and empowering low-income households across
India. FY 2024 has been a period of remarkable progress for our organization. We've
maintained a steady growth trajectory while upholding our core values of inclusive economic
development. This success can be attributed to our robust strategies, sound financial
practices, and unwavering focus on operational efficiency. Our commitment to responsible
risk management has been instrumental in achieving a strong financial position.

We've also made significant strides in expanding our reach. This year marked a milestone
with the opening of our 100th branch in Manalurpettai, Tamil Nadu, bringing essential
financial services to underserved communities. Our diversified product portfolio caters to the
evolving needs of our customers, ensuring we remain adaptable in a dynamic market. We
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empower our members not only through tailored financial solutions but also through
financial literacy programs and holistic development initiatives. This comprehensive approach
equips them to build brighter futures and improve their livelihoods. Upholding high
standards of corporate governance, transparency, and compliance remains paramount to
BWDA. This unwavering commitment fosters trust with our stakeholders and fuels our long-
term growth trajectory.

My deepest gratitude goes to the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) for entrusting us with the
opportunity to serve and empower low-income communities, particularly women. | extend my
sincere appreciation to our esteemed shareholders, institutional investors, and Business
Associates (State Bank of India and IDBI Bank) for their unwavering support and partnership.

Special thanks to our dedicated Board of Directors for their invaluable guidance, and to our
exceptional employees, whose resilience and dedication are the cornerstone of our success.
We are immensely grateful to our lenders, loan syndicators, Self-Regulatory Organizations
(SROs), statutory and internal auditors, secretarial auditors, and government officials.
Together, we have made a significant impact on countless lives.

Our vision remains clear - to build a more inclusive, equitable, and sustainable future. We will
continue to invest in our people, leverage technology, and forge strategic partnerships to
enhance services and reach. A commitment to operational excellence, customer-centricity,
and responsible practices will guide our journey. Additionally, we will deepen our
commitment to Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) principles, ensuring
sustainability is woven into the fabric of our operations.

As you explore this annual report, | invite you to join us in celebrating our collective
achievements and recognizing the transformative power of financial inclusion. While much
remains to be done, with your continued support, | am confident that BWDA Finance Limited
will continue to be a force for positive change, empowering individuals and communities to
reach their full potential.

Warm regards,

'1
r_

Dr. C. Joslin Thambi
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 01596878

-'.ll L r
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About BFL

A Legacy of Uplifting
Communaities

BWDA Finance Limited (BFL) is a Non-Banking Finance Company Microfinance Institution
(NBFC-MFI) that works for a ‘poverty-free, prosperous, equitable and sustainable society’. BFL
empowers low-income families in South India, Andaman & Nicobar Islands and Orissa
through financial inclusion and social development initiatives. Founded in 2003, BFL has
grown into a prominent NBFC-MFI with a network of over 100 branches across six states.

BFL's roots trace back to 1985 when its parent organization, BWDA (Bullock-cart Workers
Development Association) was established. BWDA's mission was to uplift low-income
households in South India through socio-economic empowerment. BWDA initiated the Self
Help Group (SHG) movement in South India in 1992 to foster self-sufficiency, empowerment,
and poverty alleviation. In 1999, BWDA launched the BWDA Microfinance Program to provide
vulnerable women access to credit. Recognizing the program's potential, BWDA transitioned
financial inclusion services into a separate legal entity and acquired an NBFC in 2003, officially
becoming BWDA Finance Limited (BFL).
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The BWDA Microfinance Program expanded to encompass a wide array of market-led
financial services such as savings, credit linkage, remittance, pension, and insurance. In April
2018, BFL received reclassification as an NBFC-MFI by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). After
NBFC-MFI classification in 2018, BFL partnered with State Bank of India and IDBI bank, and
other leading Fls solidifying its position in the financial inclusion landscape. Today, BFL boasts
a team of over 600 employees who support a network of over 60,000 SHGs, impacting nearly
874,000 members economically. BFL's commitment extends beyond finance; it actively
contributes to 14 UN Sustainable Development Goals through collaborative projects.

BFL's success is reflected in its achievements: disbursing over INR 2234 crore to 1.6 million
beneficiaries and securing INR 804 crore in funding from various financial institutions. BFL's
strong performance is further validated by its MFI 1 grading from Informerics Analytics and a
BBB-stable rating from Acuité Ratings & Research.

BWDA Finance Limited (BFL) stands as a beacon of hope and empowerment, by providing
financial inclusion and holistic development solutions to low-income households in India.
With a rich history, a strong network, and a client-centric approach, BFL continues to make a
meaningful impact on the lives of millions.
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Vision

A poverty-free,

prosperous, equitable
and sustainable

society

POVERTY FREE

A poverty free
society comprises
of people who can
at least meet their

basic needs like
food, shelter and

clothing. The
people in this
society are
accessing financial
services for
fulfilling the next
level of basic needs
such as health,
education, housing,
sanitation, etc. BFL
will enable its
clients to move to
the poverty-free
platform and
access services by
providing
innovative financial
services

BFL will strive

EQUITABLE

SUSTAINABLE

towards the
continuous positive BFL will provide all
economic and its clients,
social growth of its irrespective of
clients caste and religion,
access to services
and will not
differentiate
amongst members
from its target
clientele
EMPOWERMENT

BFL clients will graduate to a poverty free status
and will be able to exercise decision making
options as individuals / groups / federations in
various aspects of their lives. The economic
empowerment facilitated by BFL will enable
them to extend empowerment into other

i aspects of their lives

The clients of BFL
will gradually be
able to diversify
their sources of

income and reduce
vulnerability on

account of internal

/ external factors.

The gradual
increase in income
sources and levels
will enable them to
get into sustainable
income generating

cycles
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BWDA Finance Limited targets vulnerable
populations, specifically widows, destitute
women, and the transgender community, by
offering financial tools and support for social
inclusion.

FINANCIAL
INCLUSION

BWDA Finance Limited goes beyond finance,
striving for holistic development. BFL
empowers individuals and communities not
just economically, but also socially and
through access to essential resources.

Mission

To empower vulnerable
populations through
universal financial
inclusion and holistic
development

BWDA Finance Limited champions financial
inclusion, providing low-cost financial
products and services to underserved

communities, empowering them to build a

more secure future.

HOLISTIC

DEVELOPMENT

BFL clients will graduate to a poverty free
status and will be able to exercise decision
making options as individuals / groups /
federations in various aspects of their lives.
The economic empowerment facilitated by
BFL will enable them to extend empowerment
into other aspects of their lives
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Core Values

Trust Innovation
Customer | Good
Satisfaction - . Governance
Transperancy Responsiveness

TRUST

BWDA Finance Limited will believe and have faith in integrity, intentions and
capability of clients. BWDA will consider all the clients and staff alike
irrespective of their communal classification and opportunities. The
organization will never deny financial services to an eligible clients/groups

who meet policy norms.

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION

BWDA Finance Limited adopts a ‘Client comes first’ approach. BWDA will
strive to satisfy customer’s needs by offering timely and need-based services
with minimal documentation. BWDA will create an atmosphere of empathy
and mutual trust and will help customers bring positive changes in their

livelihoods and desired socio-economic changes in their family.
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TRANSPARENCY

BWDA Finance Limited will always be transparent and fair in dealing with all
stakeholders. BWDA will earn trustworthiness by meeting industry standards
and legal compliance. BWDA will disclose to clients all terms and conditions
(including all charges of any type, interest rates and terms of repayment) of
our financial products and services in vernacular or the language understood
by the client. BWDA will also keep the clients well informed by providing
periodical statements of their accounts by means of passbook, receipts or

any other mechanism.

INNOVATION AND RESPONSIVENESS

BWDA Finance Limited will develop new and better products to address
evolving client needs and develop new and better delivery systems to

improve efficiency.

GOOD GOVERNANCE

BWDA Finance Limited adopts well documented and transparent policies,
guidelines and procedures for all aspects of organisational management and
stakeholder interaction and observes high standards of governance, ensuring
fairness, integrity and transparency by inducting persons with sound
reputation and understanding of Microfinance. BWDA has a strong,
independent and diversified Managing Committee and Management Team.
BWDA adopts clear and effective communication between management and
employees and ensures transparency in the maintenance of books of
accounts and reporting/ presentation and disclosure of financial statements.

BWDA adopts the Fair Practises Code to ensure stakeholder protection.
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Milestones

—
START 'S BWDA started for socio

9) 1985 economic empowerment
Y1986 \gisocerec
v 1988 BwWDA started forming SHGs
- ses2 R
Ny 1999 S|-%Q/aVlrlit)::\dMicrofinance Program \

BWDA Finance Limited
started for financial inclusion

BFL reclassified as NBFC - MFI
(Microfinance Institution)

BFL partnered with SBI as
Business Associate

BFL partnered with IDBI as
Business Correspondent

BFL opens 100th branch in
Manalurpettai, Tamil Nadu

‘ Journey toward Small Finance  p—"
Bank
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Dr. C. JOSLIN THAMBI Ms. ALPHINA JOS Mr. ASIR RAJA SELVAN
Chairperson & Managing Director Deputy Managing Director Independent Director

Mr. RAJAGOPAL PRAKASH Mrs. SHIRLEY THOMAS Mr. AJAY VYAS
Independent Director Independent Director Independent Director

Mr. ANBURAJ CHELLADURAI Mrs. VELAYUDHAM PRIYA Mr. ALWIN ZHAHARIA
Nominee Director - SIDBI Nominee Director - MBT (Central) Nominee Director - MBT (South)
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Dr. C. JOSLIN THAMBI Ms. ALPHINA JOS

Chairperson & Managing Director Deputy Managing Director
Mr. R.Balaji Rangarajan Mr. M. Madasamy Dr. G. Rangarajan Mr. EB.Sarath
Chief Financial Officer Chief Vigilance & Recovery Officer Chief General Manager Company Secretary

K
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Mr.R.Venkatachalapathy Mr. N.Selvam LoD Chltham:)arathanu Mr. SKR.Paari
Chief General Manager Senior General Manager Senior General Manager Senior General Manager
Mr. GH. Santharam Mr. G. Ramadoss Mr. M. Raja Dr. G.Pannirselvam
Senior General Manager Advisor General Manager General Manager

Dr. Ds. Ajithan Mr. I. Alwin Zhaharia

General Manager Senior Deputy General Manager
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Business Lines

As a Non-Banking Financial Company - Microfinance
Institution (NBFC-MFI), BWDA Finance Limited (BFL) operates
in the financial services sector with a mission to promote
financial inclusion among underserved and economically
weaker communities. BFL believes that providing affordable
financial services to disadvantaged and low-income
segments is crucial for their empowerment.

Financial inclusion, offers a tremendous opportunity and a
game-changing tool for socio-economic empowerment. It
ensures that all people and businesses have access to — and
are empowered to use — affordable, responsible financial
services that meet their needs. Access to finance offers a
transformative lifeline to millions enabling them to better
manage their daily life, capture economic opportunities,
cope with unexpected difficulties, fulfil aspirations and plan
for the future. It is also a key to prudent financial
development and well-being, both at the individual level and
for the economy as a whole.

The company aims to bridge the gap between these
individuals and mainstream financial services, leveraging the
Self Help Group (SHG) movement to instil saving habit and
encourages internal financial activities among its members.
Furthermore, BFL facilitates access to mainstream banking
and supports credit linkage through partnerships with banks
and financial institutions, thereby enabling income
generation and livelihood activities.

BFL's commitment to financial inclusion has its roots in its
parent NGO, the Bullock-cart Workers Development
Association (BWDA), which launched the BWDA Microfinance
Programme on September 9, 1999. The initiative began with
initial loan support from RMK, New Delhi, and subsequently
received loans from various government bodies, banks, and
financial institutions, including RMK, SIDBI, VGB, SBT, 0B,
FWWB, HDFC, Dhanalakshmi Bank, CORDAID, and the RABO
Bank Foundation.

13
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Achleving financial
inclusion is
not an end in itself
It’s the means to an
end.
—Queen Maxima

- ”_
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Market
Overview and

Outreach

Expanding Horizons

Microfinance is a powerful tool in India, driving financial inclusion and poverty reduction.
Though challenges exist, responsible practices ensure it benefits the most vulnerable
populations. The industry has seen a significant year-on-year growth of 36.99% (March 2023 -
March 2024).

NBFC-MFIs Lead the Charge: With a Gross Loan Portfolio (GLP) of Rs 1,70,903 Crore, NBFC-
MFIs hold the largest share (39.4%) of the microfinance market. Banks follow closely with a
GLP of Rs 1,44,022 Crore (33.2% share). Small Finance Banks (SFBs) contribute Rs 74,278
Crore (17.1% share).

BFL currently operates in six states: Tamil Nadu, Puducherry, Kerala, Karnataka, Odisha, and
Andaman & Nicobar Islands. BFL aims to expand its reach pan-India, serving low-income
communities across the country.
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BFL's current network boasts 105 branches, serving a member base of over 8.7 lakh

individuals across 60,866 SHGs. A dedicated team of

669 "change drivers" empower these

communities through financial inclusion initiatives. BFL has members who have been with

BWDA since the SHG movement in Tamil Nadu in 1988.

STATES & UTS

DISTRICTS

30

VILLAGES

6746
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B Pondicherry (281%) B Kerala(13.33%)
B Karnataka {1.9%)
B Tamil Nadu (70.48%)

W Andaman (2.86%) [l Odisha{7.623%)
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# Groups
Fr2o22 [ 45758 '
Frzoz3 | 5257+
i 0
Ol TV 15.77%
! increase
0 50000 in groups
B Groups B SHGs (B0.35%) B JLGs(19.65%)
# Members Member Compaosition

In members

4] SO0000 B 5HGs(92.35%) B JLGs {7.45%)
# Borrowers Area-wise Borrowers
. : | 27454 |
FY 2022 | 63313 2854

D,

Fy2023 |1 ¥ 101380 | 90332 |
. 19.20%
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B Andaman Micobar (1.82%) B Pondicherry (6.74%) B Odisha (3.06%) W Karnataka (0.49%)
B Kerala (9.92%) I Tamil Nadu (77.97%)
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BWDA Finance Limited extended its branch network by opening 19 new branches in FY 2023 -
2024. BFL also opened its Corporate Office in Chennai on 16.03.2024. The details of the new

branches are tabulated below:

Branches opened during the Period

# Branch Nama Data Districi State
Kallakuirsehi Wy 2013 Eallakurichs Tariil Madu

d Guduvancherry fie 2023 Kanchipurarm Tamul Iy

3 Bambseallal L L Port Bl Andaman Nicobar
4 Kadayam e Sl Tenkas Tarmil Mo

.- WO THE £4Ed Trasarstdium Kerala

b Kalspathara Jugty FIY Knhordha Dfisha

Hariki Jufy T3 Cuttack Odisha

B banalurpeiai ity 200 Mallakurichi Tamil Madii
e} K. G Kandsgal JURY el Thiruvallur Tarrul Mo
1 vashappadi Uy S Lalpm Tarril Machi
1. Wiedasandur fury 1144 Drindigasl Tarril Madki
12 Punaslur Jupty it Fuodiam Kirrala

13 E'-:IIJWFE |18 3 ik Kerala

14 Pearmade fucky JO13 Rdukki Kirala

5 M udlalkcayam Y S Ealtayam KErala

1 Kiltapana fuiky 2223 bk Bisr il

| Crimarkbrde Ll e Cuddalore Tarriil s
18 Paltur PO oL Kancheepuram Tarnil badu
18 Adoor lam L Pathanamihirta Kierals
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Bambooflat, Andaman Branch Opening
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Product &

Services
Porttolio

Tatlored Solutions for
Sustainable Development

BWDA Finance Limited (BFL) goes beyond traditional banking, aiming to bridge the financial
gap for underserved communities in India. The mission: financial inclusion and socio-
economic development.

BFL offers a variety of financial products designed to meet the specific needs of low-income
households. BFL cater to individuals, Self Help Groups (SHGs), and Joint Liability Groups
(JLGs), addressing a wider range of financial needs.These financial solutions not only
empower communities but also contribute to achieving the United Nations Sustainable
Development Goals. Products offered by BFL include: Self Help Group Loan, Joint Liability
Group Loan, Puthumai Self Help Group, Seasonal & Enterprise Loan, Micro Loan, Individual
Loan, Micro Housing Loan, Household Toilet Loan, Sanitation Loan, WaSH Solution Loan,,
Accessible Toilet Loan, Emergency Loan, Education Loan, Green Loans, Emergency Loan,
Consumption Loan and Festival Loan.
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BFL understands the challenges faced by vulnerable populations. BFL offers financial
products at below-market rates,with special consideration or widows, the destitute, and
transgender individuals. Additionally, they promote social good by providing low-cost
financing for water and sanitation projects.

BFL prioritizes operational excellence. BFL adopts transparent pricing and has a well defined
pricing policy defined by the Board as mandated by RBI. BFL leverages industry-standard
processes and systems to ensure a robust and reliable infrastructure.

BFL's commitment to responsible lending is evident through its membership in Sadhan and

MFIN Self-Regulatory Organizations (SROs). Furthermore, collaboration with Credit Bureaus
allows BFL to combat over-indebtedness and promote healthy financial practices.

B 5HG=(81.11%) W Puthumai SHGs (0.13%) B JLGs (16.43%) B Individuals (2.33%)

Loan Purpose
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAMN
AAAAAAAAAAA S AAAAAAAA
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALAAAAAAMN
A A A|7s10| A 4 . A 4 1232340

_ _ 37693 1238.14 |
B Agri& Allied Activities (67.55%) [ Animal Husbandary (5.24%) [l Consumgtion (0.3%)

¥ Education (0.15%) Housing {0.09%) = Renovation and Repair (0.44%)
| Small Business (23.2%) [ Trading (0.71%) I Water & Sanitation (2.33%)
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Financial Inclusion and UN
SDGs

Financial inclusion provides an important tool to build resilience and realise the
shared prosperity envisioned by the SDGs. Financial inclusion (access to financial
services) is positioned as an enabler of 13 Sustainable developmental goals. It is also
featured as a target in eight of the seventeen goals.

-I L] L L F [ . LN A
PRINII R E i ! 1 DAL N

bl o

Secmrce: Viorkd Suncserabdlimy Collecrive

Financial inclusion meets sustainable development at the intersection of the economic
and social dimensions of sustainable development.
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Research shows that financial inclusion has measurable impact on overall economic growth,
the achievement of broader development goals and,

¢ Promotes economic growth and financial stability

e Poverty reduction

e Reduction in income inequality

e Mitigating financial risk

e Builds resilience in time of crisis

e Improving earning potential

¢ Enhanced women empowerment

e Stable financial systems and economies

BFL firmly believes that financial inclusion i.e. delivery of financial services at affordable costs
to disadvantaged and low-income segments of society and linking of the poor to mainstream
financial services in a sustainable and responsible way is the key to empowerment. BFL
through the SHG movement creates savings habit and internal rotation of funds among its
members. BFL facilitates credit linkage through on lending from banks, and other Financial
Institutions, Business Correspondent partnerships for income generation and livelihood
activities.

BFL’s Financial Inclusion Journey The Bullock-cart

Connection
BFL's parent institution BWDA - was founded in 1985 by Dr. C. '
Joslin Thambi. BWDA facilitated the formation of bullock cart :
workers' associations to empower them .
’ The SHG
Movement

In 1988, BWDA started forming Self Help Groups (SHGs) of
bullock cart workers’ families under the IFAD Programme and
TN Women Development Corporation. In 1992, BWDA started
working with other low-income households and started SHG
Bank Linkage

Microfinance
Program
BWDA started direct lending in 1999 through the BWDA
Microfinance Programme with a term loan from RMK. BWDA .
tied up with banks and Fls to offer microcredit to SHG members .
’ BWDA
... Finance
Limited

BWDA acquired an NBFC to streamline microfinance operations.
BWDA Finance Limited (BFL) registered with RBI as NBFC
commenced its operations in 2003. RBI has reclassified BFL as
an NBFC-MFI with effect from 02.04.2018. The Microfinance
Programme is now a full fledged financial inclusion programme
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BFL believes in the holistic development of beneficiaries and implements projects
that contribute to 14 Sustainable Development Goals.
* Promoting gender equality (BWDA Pudhumai Groups)
e Water and Sanitation for All (BWASH - BWDA Water, Sanitation and Hygiene
Program)
* Eliminating extreme poverty and promoting shared economic growth
¢ Climate Crisis Response and access to green energy (BWDA Rehabilitation
Program)
* Advancing Financial Inclusion to Improve Access to Education and Health Facilities

NO ZERO GOOD HEALTH QUALITY
POVERTY HUNGER AND WELL-BEING EDUCATION

hitd [ /> I

1 GLIMATE GENDER
ACTION EQUALITY

Self Help Group Loan
@ Joint Liability Group Loan
Puthumai Self Help Group
Seasonal & Enterprise Loan

Micro Loan
Individual Loan
Micro Housing Loan
Household Toilet Loan
Sanitation Loan
WSH Solution
Accessible Toilet Loan
Emergency Loan

1 SUSTAINABLE CITIES Education Loan CLEAN WATER
AND COMMUNITIES AND SANITATION

Consumption Loan
Festival Loan

Al

1 0 REDUGED 9 INDUSTRY, INNOVATION DECENT WORK AND
INEQUALITIES AND INFRASTRUCGTURE ECONOMIC GROWTH

A

(=)
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Finnovations

BWDA Finance Limited (BFL) isn't just a financial institution; it's a champion for vulnerable
communities. BFL creates innovative financial products that address specific needs while
aligning with the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (UN SDGs). BFL views
financial inclusion as the key to empowering underprivileged populations and achieving
holistic development. BFL offers more than just access to money; it provide the tools for a
brighter future.

Programs for Positive Change: Two key initiatives exemplify BFL's commitment:

e Pudhumai SHGs (Self Help Groups) - BWDA Widows and Destitute Welfare Program: This
program empowers widows and destitute women by forming Self Help Groups (SHGSs).
These groups provide not only financial support but also a vital support network and skill-
building opportunities.

e B-WaSH - BWDA Water Sanitation and Hygiene Program: This program tackles sanitation
and hygiene issues, crucial aspects of overall well-being. By providing access to clean
water and sanitation facilities, BFL promotes health and dignity for low-income
communities.
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Pudhumai SHGs: A Beacon of Hope for Widows and Destitute Women

BWDA Finance Limited tackles a critical social issue: the lack of support for widows and
destitute women. Through the Pudhumai SHGs (Self Help Groups) program, BFL empowers
these women to become self-sufficient micro-entrepreneurs.

Key elements of the program:

¢ Financial Inclusion: Pudhumai SHGs offer access to low-cost credit with an interest rate of
18%, enabling women to invest in businesses or manage unexpected needs.

e Skill Development: BFL provides comprehensive training programs, equipping members
with valuable livelihood and business skills.

e Community Building: Each Pudhumai group consists of 10 women, fostering a supportive
network where members share challenges, celebrate successes, and find encouragement.

e Breaking Barriers: BFL goes beyond finance by raising awareness and motivation among
participants.

Measurable Impact:

e Over 5,000 widows have benefitted from the program.

¢ 168 Pudhumai groups have been established with 1,863 members.

e More than INR 465.95 lakhs have been disbursed to empower these women economically.

Beyond Widows: Supporting the Transgender Community

BFL recognizes the challenges faced by the transgender community and offers similar
support. BFL has:

e Disbursed INR 445 lakhs in microcredit to 1,215 transgender members.

e Provided relief supplies to 64 transgender individuals during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Widow and Destitute Welfare
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B-WaSH: Bringing Sanitation and Hygiene to Low-Income Households

The BWDA Water Sanitation and Hygiene Programme (B-WaSH) tackles another critical issue:
access to clean water and sanitation. Implemented jointly by BFL, BWDA, and Water.org, B-
WaSH focuses on:
e Raising Awareness: B-WaSH has successfully educated over 1.3 million beneficiaries on the
importance of water sanitation and hygiene (WASH).
e Financial Support: B-WaSH has facilitated over INR 80.42 crores in water credit.
¢ Infrastructure Development: This financial support has resulted in:
o 60,348 safe water connections
o 13,992 hygienic toilets
o Improved living conditions for over 371,700 individuals

Looking Forward: Sustainable Solutions

BFL remains committed to improving WASH conditions. BFL is exploring innovative solutions
for establishing: Community drinking water plants, Resource-efficient and environmentally
friendly sanitation facilities. BWDA Finance Limited's commitment to financial inclusion and
social development is evident. Through the Pudhumai SHGs and B-WaSH programs, BFL is
empowering women, improving lives, and building a brighter future for underprivileged
communities.
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BWDA WATER, SANITATION AND HYGIENE PROGRAMME

B-Wash project focuses on promotion of water,
sanitation and hygiene awareness and credit
facilitation for sate drinking water connections
and construction of hyghenic toilets.
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Corporate
Governance

Leading with
Transparency and
Responsibility

BWDA Finance Limited (BFL) has strong governance which acts as a foundation for trust. BFL
prioritizes ethical practices and stakeholder well-being. Here's how they ensure strong
corporate governance:

Experienced Leadership: A diverse and experienced Board of Directors provides strategic
direction, setting a clear vision for sustainable growth.

Effective Decision-Making: Regular board meetings promote open discussions on
strategy, risk assessment, and performance. A robust framework guides responsible
decision-making.

Compliance and Integrity: BFL adheres to all applicable laws and regulations. A strong
Code of Conduct ensures ethical behavior and a culture of honesty across all levels.
Diversity and Inclusion: BFL champions diversity, actively promoting women in
leadership roles and fostering equal opportunity for all.

Transparency with Stakeholders: Timely and accurate disclosures keep shareholders
informed about BFL's financial health and strategic plans.
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Our organization places a strong emphasis on corporate governance, characterized by a
majority of Non-Executive and Independent Directors on our Board. Complementing this
structure are specialized committees—Audit, Nomination Remuneration, and Credit—
operating at the Board level. These committees ensure rigorous oversight, strategic guidance,
and adherence to regulatory requirements. Our commitment to transparency, accountability,
and ethical conduct is paramount, reflecting our dedication to stakeholders' interests and
sustainable business practices. Through these measures, we strive to uphold the highest
standards of governance, fostering trust, integrity, and long-term value creation for our
organization and its stakeholders."

BFL's commitment to strong corporate governance extends beyond legal compliance. They
strive for continuous improvement, empowering women in leadership, and maintaining the
trust of all stakeholders. This commitment creates a solid foundation for BFL's future success
and its positive impact on the communities they serve.

BFL's 28th Annual General Meeting

5, Sy e e el L) £
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BFL’s of

Investorsand /  SIADI
Lenders

i
[

L e l CENTRE FOR
L_ A DEVELOPMENT EDUCATION

{7 <"BWDA Mutual Benefit
‘Q______,, Trust - Central

Trust - South

7‘(4’“\ BWDA Mutual Benefit
©)

BWDA Finance Limited has 34 shareholders. The following are the institutional investors of

BFL:

¢ Small Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBI), set up on April 2, 1990, under an
Act of the Indian Parliament, acts as the Principal Financial Institution for the Promotion,
Financing, and Development of the Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprise (MSME) sector
and for coordination of the functions of the institutions engaged in similar activities.

e CED, Centre for Development Education works to promote national integration and
organizes awareness campaigns, seminars, conferences, competitions, exhibitions, and
training programs.

¢ Mutual Benefit Trusts (MBT- Cental and MBT - South) were formed for the purpose of
consolidating the community shares holding. The prime objective of the trust is to help
improve the economic and social conditions, particularly of rural and urban poor women.
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SIDBI CMD Mr. Sivasubramanian Ramann visit to BFL
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Human
Capital

A Team Empowered to
Empower

BWDA Finance Limited (BFL) understands its human capital is the foundation of its success.

Here's how BFL fosters a powerful team:

Deep Expertise: BFL boasts a team with extensive experience in microfinance, banking,
and development work,ensuring a well-rounded approach.

Strong Client Engagement: The field team, comprised primarily of women, possesses
exceptional client engagement skills and a deep understanding of local dynamics. This
fosters trust and strengthens relationships with BFL's beneficiaries, who are also primarily
women.

Promoting from Within: BFL prioritizes promoting qualified staff from the field team to
middle and branch management roles. This rewards dedication and builds a strong
internal pipeline for leadership positions.

Strategic Leadership: BFL's senior management is a vibrant blend of industry veterans
with decades of experience and passionate young talent. This combination ensures
strategic direction with a future-oriented vision for community empowerment.
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e Shared Mission: United by a common goal of empowering communities, BFL's team works
collaboratively for the benefit of both the company and its clients.

Through this commitment to its human capital, BFL ensures it has the right people in place to
deliver its mission and create lasting positive change. BFL regularly

Staff Strength
| 107
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Stanford Training
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Stanford Seed
Transformation Program

Stanford Institute for Innovation in Developing Economies - Seed, is a Stanford Graduate
School of Business - led initiative that's working to end the cycle of global poverty. Seed
partners with entrepreneurs in emerging markets to build thriving enterprises that transform
lives. Seed delivers world-class business training and resources to founders and CEOs,
helping them increase revenues, create jobs, and positively impact people and the planet.

Seed Transformation Program helps established enterprises scale to exponential growth. It's
Stanford Seed’s flagship 10-month leadership program for CEOs/founders and their
management teams to help identify growth opportunities and implement an action plan to
transform their business.

Seed Transformation Network assists leaders who have completed the Seed Transformation
Program to keep scaling by supporting collaboration and networking with other STP
companies. The program provides ongoing leadership and project-based support from Seed
coaches, consultants, and interns.

BFL was selected for the 6th cohort of the Seed Transformation Program. Ms. Alphina Jos

represented BFL as the Business Leader in the in person sessions. The core team members
include, Dr.C. Joslin Thambi, Mr. Bajaji, CFO, Mr. Sarath, Company Secretary, Mr. Raja, GM, Mr.
Alwin, Divisional Head - South and Ms. Priya, MIS Incharge Mr. Senthil was assigned as the
Business Transformation Advisor (BTA) for the transformation plan and Mr. Srikanth was
assigned as the BTA for the Leadership Labs.
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Dr. C. Joslin Thambi's
Autobiography Launch -
“Thambi Ennum Naan”

Celebrating Leadership and Legacy

kg f.rh-'r

BWDA Finance Limited is proud to acknowledge the launch of Dr. C. Joslin Thambi's
autobiography, chronicling his remarkable journey, leadership and unwavering commitment
to financial inclusion and social development. Dr. Thambi, the Chairman and Managing
Director of BFL, has been instrumental in empowering underprivileged communities and
shaping BFL's success story. The autobiography delves into Dr. Thambi's early vision, which
laid the foundation for the Bullock-cart Workers Development Association (BWDA) in 1985.
BWDA's mission to uplift underprivileged families, particularly through Self Help Groups
(SHGs), paved the way for BFL's establishment in 2003. Dr. Thambi's strategic direction,
passion, dedication and perseverance have guided BFL's growth into a leading NBFC-MFI.
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This book serves as a valuable resource not only for those interested in BFL's history, but also
for aspiring leaders in the microfinance and social development sectors. Dr. Thambi's
experiences offer valuable insights into navigating challenges, fostering social change, and
building a sustainable organization. The launch of the biography is a testament to Dr.
Thambi's exceptional leadership and his lasting impact on BFL and the communities it serves.
It serves as a source of inspiration for all those committed to financial inclusion and creating
a more equitable future.

This biography was released on May 3, 2023 at CSI, St. James Parish Hall. The dignitaries
present were Dr.D.Ravikumar, Member of Parliament, Mr.M.Madasamy, Ret.Superintendent
of police, Mr.N.Pugazhenthi, MLA., Ms. Sakarai Tamilselvi Prabhu, Municipality Chairman,
Mr.R. Janagaraj, Ex., Municipality Chariman, Mr.Kaviarangan, Mathura Tamil Sangam. The
book was released by Dr.D.Ravikumar and the first copy was received by Mr.M.Madasamy.
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4th Asia Pacific
Microfinance Program

BWDA Finance Limited (BFL) actively participated in the 4th Asia Pacific Microfinance Forum,
demonstrating their commitment to knowledge sharing and advancing financial inclusion in
the region. The forum provided a valuable platform for BFL to connect with industry leaders,
policymakers, and development practitioners. This exchange of ideas fosters collaboration
and the development of innovative solutions to address financial inclusion challenges.

Ms. Alphina Jos, DMD BFL represented BWDA Finance Limited along with Independent
Directors Mr. Asir Raja Selvan, Mrs. Shirley Thomas, Mr. Rajagopal Prakash, Mr. Balaji
Rangarajan, CFO. Ms. Alphina Jos, delivered a thought-provoking speech on "Financial
Inclusion and the SDGs." Her address focused on:

e The critical role of financial inclusion in achieving the UN Sustainable Development Goals
(SDGs). Financial access empowers individuals and communities, enabling them to
contribute to economic growth, reduce poverty, and improve overall well-being.

e BFL's successful model of financial inclusion that aligns with the SDGs. BFL's focus on
empowering vulnerable populations, such as widows and the transgender community,
water credit to further WaSH exemplifies how financial services can drive positive social
change.

e The need for continued innovation and collaboration to broaden financial inclusion and
ensure its effectiveness in achieving the SDGs.

BFL's participation in the forum underscores their dedication to advancing financial inclusion
as a cornerstone for sustainable development. Ms. Jos' speech served as an inspiration for

participants, encouraging them to work together for a future where everyone has access to
the financial tools needed to thrive.
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Operational
Performance

BFL's Assets Under Management (AUM) saw a significant increase of 36.99% to INR 531.18
crore.

Portfolio Composition:

BFL manages a mix of its own loan portfolio (INR 175.58 crore) and loans managed on behalf
of partner banks (INR 355.60 crore). The own portfolio contributes 33.06% to the total AUM,
while the managed portfolio represents 66.94%.

Growth by Portfolio:
The own portfolio grew by 17.23%. The managed portfolio withessed a more substantial
increase of 49.43%.

Loan Disbursement:
BFL's loan disbursements witnessed a healthy growth of 34.58% in FY 2023-24 compared to
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the previous year. Disbursement in the own portfolio reached INR 144.87 crore for 30,627

borrowers. The managed portfolio saw disbursements of INR 338.66 crore to 43,879
borrowers.

BWDA Finance Limited's strong AUM growth and expanding portfolio, particularly in the
managed segment, demonstrate the success of their partnership strategy. Continued growth

in disbursements across both portfolios further strengthens their position in the
microfinance sector.

A ASSET UNDER MANAGEMENT

' Rs.53119.48
Borrowers: 120842 36.99%

Amount in Lakhs

OWN PORTFOLIO ‘ 17.23%
Rs.17558.45

Borrowers: 47008

MANAGED PORTFOLIO
Rs.35560.05 A 10.43%

Borrowers: 792101
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Asset Under Management (AUM)
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Disbursement
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Managed
Portfolio
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Managed Portfolio Composition
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IDBI Disbursement
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SBI-Disbursement
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Financial
Performance

Leading with
Transparency and
Responsibility

3 ¢

During FY24, your company's total income was Rs. 6,036.54 Lacs, marking a significant
increase from Rs. 3,673.82 Lacs in FY23. This growth in revenue amounted to a notable
64.31%, primarily attributed to portfolio expansion.

Throughout the review year, your company's proprietary portfolio exhibited substantial
growth, rising from Rs. 14,976.43 Lacs in FY23 to Rs. 17,558.22 Lacs in FY24, reflecting an
impressive increase of 17.24%.

The company's assets under management (AUM) stand at Rs. 53,118.22 Lakhs, comprising an
own portfolio of Rs. 17,558.22 Lakhs and a managed portfolio of Rs. 35,560 Lakhs. In the
previous year, the total AUM was Rs. 38,775.04 Lacs, representing a substantial increase
36.99%.
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The company's debt/equity ratio reduced to 3.55, compared to 4.31 in the previous year, due
to the issuance of shares and increased profitability.
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SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
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Borrowings
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Key Indicators & Ratios

1151

[P | bkt 26l Mllar. 23 P 3
B Active Borenwees Brand B Active Loams ¢ Branch W B0 Branchiin facs]
oo ) 1815
) ) I I
+] i
[ FEEE | Pdai-2a
B Aoiive Borrasers/Fieid St W Actren Loana/ Flekd Stadl B POS/ Fleld Seaf Inlacsl
118,37 " SLL Y
A 1 16%
2373 -
I |
Ad45
1LE4
—_— _ OLoeN R
pobar- 2 #ar 24 ok — .

a2 M 24
B Cri M Myrharming Asast

B Ml Mon Perfarming Adee B GrPA R I NNRS R

67



BWDA FINANCE LIMITED

Caplial Adequacy Fatio

L1 E%
Mar-23 21.03%
1.25%

wu T -
_- 135%
¥ 5 0 15 i) 2%

B Capital adequacy Il Tier 1CRARY B Ter2CRARY

T5.0T8 75,500
i
Mar-23 Par-24

B Chnlifying Aaset

19.74%
20
F.E5R
m !
g |
Mar-23 tebar-Td4
I Retun on Eguity
115.45%
113.B5%
) I I
n — L .
Mlar-23 P-4

B Opersting Self Suthciency

26.26%
1%

68

et Dwened Fund

A590.18
000
Jasrad
I
0

Mar-23 Ml -24

W roF

TZITR
20 17.13%
) .

g ! :

Mar-23 Mar-24
B Yicid on Portialio

a LEIN

u.-

Mar-23 Par-24

B Rolurn on Assets
115.265%
106.78%,

100
50
u o k :

Mar-23 Mar-24

B Finsnclad Salf Suffcinney



BWDA FINANCE LIMITED 69

Industry vs
BFL
Performance

Leading with
Transparency and
Responsibility

3 ¢

BFL's Assets Under Management (AUM) saw a significant increase of 36.99% to INR 531.18
crore.

Portfolio Composition:

BFL manages a mix of its own loan portfolio (INR 175.58 crore) and loans managed on behalf
of partner banks (INR 355.60 crore). The own portfolio contributes 33.06% to the total AUM,
while the managed portfolio represents 66.94%.

Growth by Portfolio:
The own portfolio grew by 17.23%. The managed portfolio witnessed a more substantial
increase of 49.43%.

Loan Disbursement:
BFL's loan disbursements witnessed a healthy growth of 34.58% in FY 2023-24 compared to
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MFI Sector Vs BFL Disbursement
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BFL's
Holistic
Approach

Empowering Beyond
Finance

At BFL, financial inclusion is just one piece of the puzzle. That's why BFL goes beyond simply
providing loans and actively support the holistic development of our beneficiaries in
partnership with BWDA society and other stakeholders.

Our comprehensive range of development initiatives tackles a wide range of issues crucial to
a thriving community. We focus on:

e Empowering Women: Equipping women with the tools and resources they need to thrive.

¢ Education: Investing in the future by providing access to quality education.

e Water & Sanitation: Promoting hygiene and well-being through improved access to clean
water and sanitation facilities.

e Capacity Building & Livelihood Development: Equipping individuals with the skills and
resources to build sustainable livelihoods.

¢ Relief & Rehabilitation: Supporting communities during times of crisis and helping them
rebuild.
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e Child Empowerment: Ensuring children have access to the opportunities they
deserve.

e Health & Wellbeing: Promoting healthy habits and access to essential
healthcare.

* Senior Citizen, Widow, & Destitute Welfare: Providing support and care for
vulnerable populations.

* Bullock-Cart Workers Development: Supporting the livelihoods of those who
rely on bullock carts.

* Environment & Animal Welfare: Protecting our planet and promoting
responsible animal ownership.

* Climate Change Action: We actively support initiatives that promote climate-
resilient practices and mitigate the effects of climate change.

Through these initiatives, BFL directly contributes to achieving 14 out of the 17
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) set by the United Nations. This demonstrates
our commitment to creating a positive and lasting impact on society.

Financial Women
Inclusion Empowerment

Water & Capacity
Sanitation Building &

Livelihoods
Reli F Wwid &
G |§f& ) % OCUS [ c?ws
Rehabilitation [ AREAS Destitute
Welfare
Child Welfare Education
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¢ Child Empowerment: Ensuring children have access to the opportunities they
deserve.

e Health & Wellbeing: Promoting healthy habits and access to essential
healthcare.

* Senior Citizen, Widow, & Destitute Welfare: Providing support and care for
vulnerable populations.

* Bullock-Cart Workers Development: Supporting the livelihoods of those who
rely on bullock carts.

* Environment & Animal Welfare: Protecting our planet and promoting
responsible animal ownership.

* Climate Change Action: We actively support initiatives that promote climate-
resilient practices and mitigate the effects of climate change.

Through these initiatives, BFL directly contributes to achieving 14 out of the 17
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) set by the United Nations. This demonstrates
our commitment to creating a positive and lasting impact on society.
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Empowering Women: A Pillar of BFL's Social Impact

At BFL, we firmly believe that gender equality is not just a moral imperative, but also
a key driver of economic development and social progress. This conviction fuels our
commitment to empowering women across the communities we serve. Our
multifaceted approach tackles gender inequality on several fronts:

* Financial Inclusion: We offer microloans specifically designed for women
entrepreneurs, enabling them to launch or expand their businesses and gain
greater financial independence.

* Financial Literacy Programs: We conduct workshops and training sessions
targeted towards women, equipping them with the knowledge and skills to
manage their finances effectively.

e Livelihood Skills Development: We provide training programs in areas like
tailoring, handicraft creation, and small business management, fostering income
diversification and entrepreneurial opportunities for women.

* Leadership Development: We actively support women's participation in
community decision-making processes,promoting their voices and encouraging
them to take on leadership roles.

The impact of these initiatives extends beyond individual women. By empowering
women to become financially independent and active participants in the economy,
we contribute to stronger families, more vibrant communities, and a more equitable
society as a whole. Here are some examples of the positive outcomes BFL has
witnessed:

* Increased Household Income: Women entrepreneurs who receive microloans
have reported significant increases in their household income, improving their
families' overall well-being.

¢ Enhanced Decision-Making Power: By participating in financial literacy programs
and leadership development initiatives, women gain confidence and a stronger
voice within their households and communities.

* Role Models for the Next Generation: The success stories of empowered women
inspire younger generations to pursue their own goals and challenge traditional
gender norms.

BFL's commitment to gender equality is unwavering. We believe that by investing in
women, we are investing in a brighter future for all.
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Building a Sustainable Future: Green Finance for Low-Income Households

At BFL, we recognize the growing threat of climate change and the disproportionate
impact it has on low-income communities. In line with our commitment to holistic
development and environmental responsibility, we are excited to announce our
upcoming foray into green finance initiatives.

Through this innovative program, BFL will offer microloans specifically designed to
help low-income households transition to clean energy solutions. These solutions will
include:

* Solar Power Systems: Financing for rooftop solar panels, reducing reliance on
the grid and lowering electricity bills.

* Energy-Efficient Appliances: Affordable loans for energy-efficient appliances,
such as LED bulbs and water-saving devices, resulting in lower energy
consumption and cost savings.

* Clean Cooking Solutions: Providing access to financing for smokeless cookstoves
or biogas plants, promoting cleaner cooking methods and improving indoor air
quality.

These green finance initiatives will not only contribute to a cleaner environment by
reducing greenhouse gas emissions and promoting sustainable practices, but will
also offer several benefits to low-income households:
* Reduced Energy Costs: Lowering energy bills through solar power generation
and energy-efficient appliances will free up valuable household income.
* Improved Health: Transitioning to clean cooking solutions will reduce indoor air
pollution, leading to better health outcomes for families.
e Climate Resilience: By promoting sustainable energy practices, BFL is
empowering communities to adapt to the changing climate.

We are currently developing this program in collaboration with relevant
stakeholders, including government agencies, environmental NGOs, and clean
energy technology providers. We believe this initiative will be a game-changer,
fostering a more sustainable future for low-income households and the environment
alike. By integrating green finance with our existing development programs, BFL is
committed to creating a positive and lasting impact on the communities we serve. We
invite you to join us on this exciting journey as we build a brighter, more sustainable
future for all.
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The term "climate crisis response rehabilitative credit" isn't commonly used, but it
captures a powerful idea. At BFL here's how we intend to break it down and explore
some potential applications:

* Climate Crisis Response: This refers to actions taken to address the negative
effects of climate change, such as natural disasters or long-term environmental
degradation.

* Rehabilitative Credit: This suggests a financial instrument designed to help
individuals or communities recover from climate-related damage. It could be a
loan, grant, or other form of financial assistance.

Potential Applications:

* Rebuilding Homes and Businesses: Following a natural disaster like a flood or
hurricane, rehabilitative credit could be used to finance repairs or even the
complete reconstruction of homes and businesses for affected communities.

* Adapting to Changing Environments: In areas experiencing long-term
environmental changes, such as rising sea levels or desertification, rehabilitative
credit could support investments in climate-resilient infrastructure or relocation
efforts for displaced communities.

* Promoting Sustainable Practices: The credit could incentivize individuals and
businesses to adopt sustainable practices that mitigate the effects of climate
change. This might include funding for energy-efficient upgrades, sustainable
farming techniques, or reforestation projects.

Benefits:

* Faster Recovery: By providing immediate financial support, rehabilitative credit
can speed up the recovery process after a climate-related disaster.

* Increased Resilience: Helping communities adapt to long-term changes allows
them to build a more resilient future.

* Environmental Sustainability: Promoting sustainable practices through credit
can help mitigate climate change and create a healthier environment.
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Challenges:

e Targeting the Right Recipients: Ensuring the credit reaches those who need it
most can be a challenge,particularly in geographically dispersed or underserved
communities

* Repayment Ability: The repayment terms of the credit need to be carefully
considered to ensure the financial sustainability of recipients.

* Long-Term Sustainability: The program needs to be designed in a way that
promotes long-term resilience and doesn't create dependence on credit after
initial recovery.

Climate crisis response rehabilitative credit is a powerful concept that can empower
individuals and communities to recover from and adapt to climate change. By
carefully considering its design and implementation, this financial instrument has the
potential to create a more resilient and sustainable future.
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BWDA FINANCE LIMITED
U65921TN1995PLC060939
NO858,EAST PONDY ROAD, VILLUPURAM - 605602
Email: info@bwda.org.in, Tele No: 91 4146 242815
Website: www.bwdafinanceltd.com

BOARD’S REPORT

To the Members
Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 29th Board's Report of the Company
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024.

Financial Summary & State of Affairs (In lacs)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Total Income 6,036.54 3673.82
(-)Total Expenditure 4,811.72 3,226.80
Profit (Loss) before Tax 1,224.82 447.02
(-)Current Tax 428.94 200.24
(-)Deferred Tax (2.32) (72.20)
Profit (Loss) after Tax 798.20 318.98

During FY24, your company's total income was Rs. 6,036.54 Lacs, marking a significant
increase from Rs. 3,673.82 Lacs in FY23. This growth in revenue amounted to a notable
64.31%, primarily attributed to portfolio expansion.

Throughout the review year, your company's proprietary portfolio exhibited substantial
growth, rising from Rs. 14,976.43 Lacs in FY23 to Rs. 17,558.22 Lacs in FY24, reflecting an
impressive increase of 17.24%.

The company's assets under management (AUM) stand at Rs. 53,118.22 Lakhs, comprising an
own portfolio of Rs. 17,558.22 Lakhs and a managed portfolio of Rs. 35,560 Lakhs. In the
previous year, the total AUM was Rs. 38,775.04 Lacs, representing a substantial increase
36.99%.

The company's debt/equity ratio reduced to 3.55, compared to 4.31 in the previous year, due
to the issuance of shares and increased profitability.
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DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors met on 14.06.2024 to take account of the full year performance,
various growth opportunities. After reviewing this, the Board of Directors has decided to
recommend a final dividend at the rate of 10% i.e., " Re. 1 per equity share of * 10/- each for
the financial year ended 31st March 2024. If the dividend is approved by the Members at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on 27.07.2024, it will be paid on or before
26.08.2024 to those Members whose names appear in the Company's Register of Members as
at the close of business hours on 31.03.2024.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Your company has allocated Rs. 159.64 Lacs to the Statutory Reserve for the financial year
2024-25, and the remaining Rs. 638.56 Lacs will be transferred to the P&L account in the
Balance Sheet. Please refer to Note No. 4 of the financial statements.

ANNUAL RETURN:
As required under Section 92(3), copy of Annual Return is placed on the Company’s website.
The web link to access the annual return is www.bwdafinanceltd.in.

BOARD MEETING:

During the year Six (6) Board Meetings were held, the intervening gap between two meetings
was within the period as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and MCA circulars
thereon.

S.no Date Board Strength NO-::eIZLr::tors
1 17.06.2023 9 g
2 19.08.2023 9 9
3 12.09.2023 8 3
4 30.09.2023 8 7
5 09.12.2023 9 8
6 16.03.2024 9 8

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee inter-alia oversees the financial reporting process and reviews, with the
Management, the financial statements to ensure that the same are correct and credible. The
Audit Committee has the ultimate authority and responsibility to select and evaluate the
Independent Auditors in accordance with the applicable laws.

The Audit Committee also reviews performance of the Statutory, the Internal Auditors,
adequacy of the internal control system and whistle-blower mechanism.

As on March 31, 2024, the Audit Committee comprised of four (4) members including three (3)
Independent Directors. Mr. Asir Raja Selvan is the Chairman of the committee.
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Composition of Audit Committee:

S.no Name of Members Designation
1 Mr. Asir Raja Selvan Chairman (Independent Director)
2 Mr. R Prakash Member (Independent Director)
3 Mrs. Shirley Thomas Member (Independent Director)
4 Ms. Alphina Jos Member (Whole Time Director)

The Board has not declined any proposal/ recommendations made by the Audit Committee
during the year under review.

NRC POLICY:

POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION:

The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee,
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management and their remuneration. Some of the salient features of the
Remuneration Policy are,

Composition of Committee, Frequency of Meetings, Role, Responsibility and Duties of
Committee, Appointment criteria and qualification of Executive Director, Non-Executive
Director, and KMP, Senior Management.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

S.no Name of Members Designation
1 Mr. R Prakash Chairman (Independent Director)
2 Mr. Asir Raja Selvan Member (Independent Director)
3 Mrs. Shirley Thomas Member (Independent Director)

The Remuneration Policy approved by the Board of Directors is posted on the website
www.bwdafinanceltd.in.
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VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has a vigil mechanism named “Whistle Blower Policy” to deal with genuine
concerns, if any, raised by the Directors / Employees. The Whistle Blower Policy is also posted
on the Company's website www.bwdafinanceltd.in.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm

that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along and there are no material departures/with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any.

b. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year, and of the
profit and loss of the Company for that year;

c. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis

e. The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

a statement on declaration given by independent directors under sub-section (6) of section

149.

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the
Company under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that the Independent Directors of
the Company meet the criteria of their Independence laid down in Section 149(6) including
the confirmations that their names inclusion in the Data Bank and all the Independent
Directors were exempted from undergoing the online proficiency self-assessment test for the
Independent Directors pursuant to Rule 6(4) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014.

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 16.03.2024 without the
presence of Non - Independent Directors and members of the Management.

AUDITORS:

M/s. Manohar Chowdhry and Associates, Chartered Accountant, FRN. 001997S having office
at 3-A Mynateppakulam First Street, East Gate, Madurai - 625001 was appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a period of five years from the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting held on 28th November 2020 till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be
held for the Financial Year ending on 31st March 2025.

The Company has received a certificate from the Auditor’s firm to the effect that it would be
within the limits prescribed under section 141(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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COMMENTS ON AUDITOR’S REPORT:
The Auditors' Report on the Financial Statements for the year 2023-24 does not contain any
qualifications, reservations, or adverse remarks.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act, the Board has appointed M/s. M. K.
Surana & Co, Company Secretaries in Practice, to undertake secretarial audit of the Company
for FY 2024. A report from the Secretarial Auditor in the prescribed Form MR-3 is annexed to
this Report as Annexure B.

COMMENTS ON AUDITOR’S REPORT:
There are no qualifications or reservations or any adverse remarks made by the Auditors in
their Report on the Financial Statements for the year 2023 - 24,

COST AUDIT & COST RECORDS:

The provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014 relating to Cost Audit and maintaining cost audit records is not applicable to the
Company

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

The Company, being a non-banking financial company registered with the RBI and engaged in
the business of giving loans, is exempt from complying with the provisions of section 186 of
the Act in respect of loans and guarantees. There are no investment made by the Company
during the year under review. Refer Note no: 11 in Financial Statement.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All related party transactions entered during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis
and in the ordinary course of business. There were no ‘material’ contracts or arrangements or
transactions, and therefore disclosure in form AOC-2 is not required. All related party
transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and the Board for approval.

Prior approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions which are foreseen
and repetitive in nature. For all the transactions entered pursuant to the prior approval so
granted, a statement giving details of all such transactions is placed before the Audit
Committee for their review on a quarterly basis.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affects the financial position
of the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the
financial statements relate and the date of this Report.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF):

During the year under review, no amounts were outstanding for transfer to IEPF, in
accordance with Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of the Investor
Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules,
2016.
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THE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

As required under the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
conservation of energy and technology absorption, your Company's operations involve low
energy consumption. Wherever possible, energy conservation measures have already been
implemented and there are no major areas where further energy conservation measures can
be taken.

There was no Foreign Exchange Earnings however there is an outgo of Rs. 14.58 Lacs during
the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board of Directors has adopted a Risk Management Policy which provides for
identification, assessment and control of risks which in the opinion of the Board may
threaten the existence of the Company. The Management identifies and controls risks
through a properly defined framework in terms of the aforesaid policy. The details of risk
management policy put in the website of the Company www.bwdafinanceltd.in

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSBILITY:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 and schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013, Since
the requirement of formation of CSR Committee doesn't arise (a) the policy on CSR and (b)
implementation of the CSR Projects or Programs to be undertaken by the Company as per
CSR Policy for consideration are approved by the Board of Directors. The policy on CSR as
approved by the Board is posted on the Company's website www.bwdafinanceltd.com. A
detailed Report on CSR activities in the prescribed format is annexed as Annexure A.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD:

Based on the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee is mandated to establish criteria for the formal annual evaluation of the Board, its
Committees, and individual Directors.

In accordance with these requirements, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has
developed a format that includes criteria such as attendance and participation at meetings,
inputs provided, and their impact on the company—whether positive or adverse—for the
annual evaluation of the Board, individual Directors, and Committees. The Board has
conducted internal evaluations of itself, its Committees, and each individual Director.

Therefore, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends that the Board utilize
the devised format for conducting the Annual Evaluation.

THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED
OR HAVE RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR:

The following were the changes in the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
during the year under review:
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Name Nature of Change With Effective from
(w.e.f)

Mr. M. U. Ravikumar Resigned as Company Secretary of the 29.04.2023
Company

Mr. Sarath ‘ Appointed as Company Secretary of the 19.08.2023

Balasubramanian Company

Mr. John Samuel Resigned as Director of the Company 20.08.2023

Dr. C Joslin Thambi | APPointed as Chairman and Managing 01.10.2023
Director

*Mr. R Prakash Appointed as Independent Director 07.12.2022

*Mrs. Shirley Thomas | Appointed as Independent Director 07.12.2022

*Mr. R Prakash and Mrs. Shirley Thomas appointment as Independent Director are
regularized in the 28th AGM on 29th September 2023.

THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED AS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR:

No Company which have ceased or became subsidiaries, joint ventures or Associate
Companies during the year.

DEPOSIT:

The Company is a non-deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company - Micro Finance
Institution (NBFC-MFI) and has not accepted any deposit as defined by the Companies Act,
2013.

THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'’S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

THE DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has an Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations. The Internal Audit function is carried out by an independent firm of Chartered
Accountants. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined by the Audit
Committee. The Internal Audit Reports are placed before the Audit Committee on a quarterly
basis for its scrutiny and suggestions, if any.
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The Internal Auditor attends the Audit Committee meetings. The Internal Auditors monitor
and evaluate the efficacy and adequacy of the internal control system in the Company, its
compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the
Company. Based on the Report of the Internal Auditors, the Company undertakes corrective
action in the respective areas and strengthens controls.

COMMITTEE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The Company has in place a Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace and an Internal Complaints Committee in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder for reporting and conducting inquiry into
the complaints made by the victim on the harassments at the workplace. The functioning of
the Committees was carried out as per letter and spirit of the provisions of the Act.

Disclosure as required under Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

(a) Number of complaints filed during the financial year : Nil

(b) Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year : Nil

(c) Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year : Nil

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR
STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

Not Applicable

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME
OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF:

Not Applicable

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

No frauds were reported by the auditors under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards for Board and General
Meetings held during the year under review.

The Company has not revised Financial Statements as mentioned under Section 131 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation and sincerely acknowledge the
contribution and support from shareholders, customers, Banks, Financial Institutions, Central
and State Governments, Reserve Bank of India, Registrar of Companies, Registrar & Share
Transfer Agents, Credit Rating Agencies and other Statutory and Regulatory Authorities for
their kind cooperation and assistance provided to the Company.
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The Directors also extend their special appreciation to all the employees for their
continuing support and unstinting efforts in ensuring an excellent all-round operational
performance and also for their continued commitment, dedication and cooperation.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
BWDA Finance Limited

i II ‘J."I' .

Dr. Jostin C Thambi
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 01596878

Place: Chennai
Date: 14.06.2024
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ANNEXURE - A

1. A brief outline of the company’'s CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy
and projects or programs:

In alignment with the “Vision” of the company, BWDA Finance Limited (BFL), through its CSR
initiatives, will continue to enhance value creation in the society and in the community in
which it operates, through its services, conduct & initiatives, so as to promote sustained
growth for the society and community, in fulfillment of its role as a socially responsible
corporate, with environmental concern.

The policy encompasses the Company’s philosophy its responsibility as a corporate citizen
and lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful programs for
welfare & sustainable development of the community at large.

This policy shall apply to all CSR initiatives and activities undertaken by the Company for the
benefit of various segments of society, particularly the deprived, underprivileged, senior
citizens, and women.

For the purpose of focusing its CSR efforts in a continued and effective manner, the Company
takes CSR initiatives covering mainly the poor and needy section of the society living in
different parts of India, would normally be considered on the activities covered under
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and amendments thereon. As per the Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013 the Company shall give preference to the local area and areas
around it where it operates, for spending the amount earmarked for CSR activities within the
State / States in India.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:
Since the Company's CSR spending amount is less than 50 lacs, there is no requirement to
constitute a committee.

3. Details of the web link where CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the Board are
disclosed on the website of the company:
https://bwdafinanceltd.in/?page id=420

4. Details of executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact assessment of CSR
projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report):

Not applicable
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5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):

S.no For the Financial Year Annual Net Profit
i) 2022-23 797.93
i) 2021-22 319.52
iii) 2020-21 222.65
Total 1340.10
Average Annual Net Profit 444.70

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):
2% of Average Net Profit works out to 9 Lakhs

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous
financial years:

Nil

(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any:

Nil

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5c-5d): 9 Lakhs

6. (@) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both ongoing project and other than ongoing
project):

Rs. 9.71 Lacs was spent on ongoing projects for the financial year 2023 - 2024.

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : Nil

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : Nil

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (6a+6b+6c): Rs. 9.71 Lacs

(e) CSR Amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund

Total amount Unspent CSR Account as | specified under Schedule VIl as per

spent for the | o/ section 135(6). second proviso to section 135(5).

Financial

year (amount

in) Amount Date of | Name of the Amount Date of
Transfer Fund Transfer

Rs. 9.71 Lacs NIL NIL
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(f) Excess amount for set off, if any: There was no set off in the preceding financial year.

S.no Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
. Two percent of average net profit of the company as per
(i) . 9 Lacs
section 135(5)
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 9.71 Lacs
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii) - (i)] 0.71 Lacs
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or Nil
activities of the previous financial years, if any
(V) Amount available for setoff in succeeding financial years [(iii) - (iv)] |0.71 Lacs#

#Since the additional expenditure towards CSR is very meager, the Board has decided
not to offset the remaining amount in the succeeding year.

7. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Amount Amount
Amount . .
Amount spent | transferred to | remaining to
. transferred to . .
Preceding in the any fund be spent in
. . Unspent CSR . Lo .
S.no | Financial reporting specified under succeeding
Accountunder . . . .
Year . Financial Year | Schedule VIl as financial
section 135(6) . . .
(in) (in) per section years (in
135(6), if any. Rs.)

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate
Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year :

No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the
average net profit as per section 135(5):

2% of the average net profit has been spent during the financial year 2023 - 2024.

Place: Chennai
Date: 14.06.2024

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
BWDA Finance Limited

|

Dr.Jo'sii'n C Thambi

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 01596878
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Annexure - B

MLE. SURANA & OO “ U 5 Bhawan”
Compeny Secretaries 2, Vimala Streat, Ayyavoo Colony,
Aminjikarai, Chennai - 00 029
M. KAVITHA SURANA, B. Com., FCS Phone: 13633680, 49571241
Insafvency Professional Mobile: 9940577777
E-mail:kavitha@mbksurana.com
EQRM NOD. MiR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT IEPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 11.03.2004

[Pursuant 1o Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No 9 of the
Companses (Appaintment and Remunaration Partonmel Rules, 2014]

Ta,

The Membersy,

M5, BWEA Financt Limited,
Mo B5H, East Pondy Road,
Villupuram - B05&02

We have concucted the Secretarial Aude of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Mfs, BWDA Finance Limied - ON -
LHS321TN 1995P1L0030939 | hereinaftor called “the Company™). The Secratarial Audit was conducted
in & manner that provided a reascnable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
:ﬂﬁiﬂHMWIlﬂ-ﬂﬂﬂl‘EﬂH‘ our -uplnlm- thereoa,

Based on our verification of M/s. BWDA Finance Limited's baoks, papers, minutes books, forms and
returns liled and othes records mairtained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and suthorized reprosentatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financal year ended on 31032024, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder in the manner and subject to the reporting made hersinalter,

Wi have examined the books, papers, minutes book, forms and returns flled and other reconds
maintaingd by M/5. BWDA Finance Limited {"The Company™) for the Ffnanclal year ended on 31"
March, Wi arcarding to the applicable praviiam of
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LK. SURAMNA & CD, "5 U 5 Bhawan"

Company Secretories 2, Vimals Street, Ayyavoa Colomy,
Aminjikaral, Chennai - 600 029

M. KAVITHA SURANA, B. Com., FCS Phone: 23633680, 49571241

Insoivency Professional Mahile: 9540577777

E-rmail:kovitho @ mksurang.com

(Il The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and ihe rules made themeunder;

()  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA'] and the rulet made there under;

(li] The Depositories Act and the Regulations and Bye-lws framad there under;

(] Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations masde thereunder 1o extent
of Forelgn Direct Investment, Cverseas Direct investment anc External Commercial borrowings,
wherevar applicabile in respect of reporting towards FEMA, 1959

v} Rexerve Bank of India Act, 1934 {Company being NBFC)

[wi] Transfer of Property Act, 1R82,

{vii) Registration Act, 1908,

{wiki] The Ensironment Protection Act, 1985

{le] The income Tax Act, 1961

(%} Shops snd Establishments Act

{xi] The Central Goods and Senvices Tax Act, 2017

(xii] The State Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017

{xili} The integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017

{xiv) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

fxv) | hove also examined compliance with the spplicabibe clauses off Secretarlal Standards lssued by The
Institute of Company Secratares of india,

e

=

s '.;'I.'JI -
X d
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MLE. SURANA & €0,
Company Secretories

M. KAVITHA SURANA, B. Com., F(CS
Insolvency Professional

"5 U 5 Bhawan”

2, Vimala Street, Ayyaveo Colony,
Aminjilaral, Chennal - 600 025
Fhone: 23633680, 49571231
Mobile: 9340577777

E-mail:kavithai®@micumanz.com

During the pericd under review and based on the documents and details shared by the Company
and as per the information and esplanations provided by the management, the Compamy has
generaily compled with the prowisions of the act, Rules, Reguistions, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
mentioned above and all laws as applcahle to ihe company subject to the following svents:

[a) The Comparmy has generally inbimated the Resarve Bank of India as reguired by the DNBS
regulations under the applicable forms DNAS 44, DNSS 45 and DNES 13.

[b} Based an the documents snd detals shared by the Company and as ser the Information and
explanstions provided by the maragement during the course of the secretanial audit, the below
mantioned meetings were held by the cormpany during the flinancial Year 2023-2024 -

Board Meetings

17 06,2023 (Held through Prysical mode)
19 08,2073 [Held through Physical mode)
12 09.2023 {Held through Video Conferencing)
30,09.2023 [Held through Physical mods)
79 12.2023 jHeld through Physical mode)
16.03. 2024 {Held through Physical mode)

Audit Commithes
Mestings

17.06. 2023 [Held through Physical mods)
18,08, 2023 [Held through Physical mode)
29.09, 2023 [Held through Physical mode)
09,12, 2023 [Held through Physkal mode)
16.00. 2074 [Held through Physkeal mode)

Homination &
Rermun@ration Commitise
Einet ngt

11.07. 2023 [Held through Video Conferencing)
18.08. 2023 [Held through Physical moda]
29,09 2073 [Held through Physkcal mode|
09,12 2073 [Held through Physical mode)
16.03. 2024 [Held through Physkcal mode)
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M.K. SURANA & CO, "5 U 5 Bhawan®

Company Secretories 2, Vimala Street, Ayyavoo Calony,
Aminjikaral, Chennal - 500 029

M. KAVITHA SURANA, B. Cowmn., FCS Phore: 23633580, 49571241

insalvency Professional Maobile: 5940577777
E-mail:kavitha@miksurana.com

1 D&05.2073 (Held through Video Conferencing mode)
Credit Committee |2 12.06.2023 {Held through Video Canferencing mode}

Mlestings 3. T106.2023 [Held through Video Conferencing mooe)
4. 2806.2023 [Held through Video Conferencing mode)
5 21072023 Held through Video Conferensing mode)
B 2109 2023 (Held through Video Conferencing moda)
T. 14 10.2023 (Held through Video Conferencing mode)
8 1102023 (Held through Video Conferencing mode)
9. 03112023 (Held through Video Conferencing mode)
10. 15.11.2033 (Held through Video Conferencing mode)
1L 07 1130323 (Held through Video Conferencing mode)
11 2112 3023 (Held through Video Conferencing mode)
13, 23.12.2023 (Held through Video Conferencing mode)
14. 12012024 {Held through Video Conferencing mode)
15. 35.01.2024 [Held through Video Cenferencing mode)
16 31012024 [Held through Video Conferencing mede)
17 07.03.2024 (Held through Video Canferenting mode)

[ Extra 'tlm'lnlr'r Geneial Meelings | NiL

Annual General Mertings 19.09.2023 (Held through Physical mode)

{c] The Notices of Board Mesting. Audit Committee Meeting, Nomination & Remuneration Committes
Meeting, Credlt Commitiee Meeting and Shareholders Meeling were made availadle 1o us for
scrutiny during the period under review

{d] The Froof of dispatch of Notices for the meetings hald by the company were made available to us
Tar scruting during the perlod under review
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MLK. SURANA K CO. M5 U S Bhawan™

Company Secretories 2, Vimala Street, Ayyavoo Colony,
Aminjikarai, Chennal - 600 029

M. KAVITHA SURANA, B. Com., FCS Phone: 23633680, 49571241

Insolvency Professional Maobile: 9940577777
E-mall:kavitha® mksurana.com

{e} The Recording of the Mectings held through Video Conferencing were made available to us during
thie period undar review,

{f) The Company has maintsined most of the Statutory Registers a3 required under Companies Act,
FLIER

ig) The Proo of Circulstion of Draft Minutes and the Signed Minutes of the meetings held by the
Bpard, Audt Committee, Nominaton and Remuneration Commitiee, Credit Commities and the

Sharehalders for their comments were made available to us for scruting for the period wnder
eV

ik} The Signed Minutes of the Board Meetings. Aud® Committes Meeting Momination and
Remuneration Committes Meetings, Credit Committee Meetings and Shareholders Meetings were
made svailable to us for scrutiny for period under the revies.

i} The Attendance sheets of Board Mectings, Audit Committez Mestings, Nominagon &
Remuneration Committez Meeting, Credit Commiltee Meetings and Shareholder's Mesting were
availabie o us during the Scruting for period under the review,

] The Disclosures in Form MBP-1 and in Form DIR-8 frem the Directors of the Company and
Disclosures by the independent Directors wene made svailable to us during the Scruting for the
period under the revies,

[k} Ax per the informatan provided by the managament, there were no circular resolutions passed by
the Company during the period under the review,

[I} The Compamy has constituted the Credit Committes for sase of working managemant. The Credit
Committes has beon meeting regularly. Since the Company has constiuted the Credil Committee, it

is for better complianca that the company abides by the Secretarial Standards. For few of the Credit
Committes meetings, the signing the Misutet is nol ag per timelines

| further report that -
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LK SURANA & CO. "5 U 5 Bhawan"

Campany Secretories Z, Vimala Street, Ayyavoo Colorny,
Aminjilkarai, Chennai — 600 029

M. KAVITHA SURANA, B. Com., FCS Phone: 23633580, 49571241

insolventy Professional Mobile: 9940577777

E-mail:kavitha@ mhsurana.cam

The Soard of Directors of the Company is generally constituted and the changes in the composition
of Board of Directors that took place during the perlod under review were carried out in general
eampliance with the provisions of the Act.

Director Identification Mame of the Director Diosignation
MNumber
01596878 Mr. Joskin Thambi Chelliah Chalrman cum Managing Director
05107646 Ms. Alphina Jos Whole Time Director
07031474 M, Isaia# Alwin Zhahari Director
07408353 Mi. Vistayudham Priva Director
07586110 Wht. Al Raja Sebvan Indapendent Director
09181735 M. Anburaj Chelladurai Nominee Director
D3SB49E2 Mr. Rajagopal Prakash independant Olrector
DBSBE100 Mz, Shirley Thomas Independent Director
07553649 WAr, Ajay Wyas Additional Director

PAN Mame of the KMP Deslgnation
AFQPR70ZAA hir. Balajirangarajan Raghavan CFQ
KRIPSHTBEA Wi Balasubramanian 5arath Company Secretary

The Committess of the Company duly constituted / reconstituted during the peried under review
were corrhed out in general compliance with the pravissons of the Act,




BWDA FINANCE LIMITED

MLE. SURANA R CO.
Company Secretories

S U § Bhawan"

2, Vimala Streat, dyyavos Colony,
Aminjikaral, Chennai - 500025

ML KAVITHA SLIRANA, B, Com., FC5
Ingolvency Prafessional

Phone: 23633630, 4957124]
Muobile: 9940577777
E-mall:iavitha@mksurara.com

105

2o

Froposed Members

tH

Mr. Asar Riii Salvan

Chairman {indapencent]

| Mr. B Prakagh

Mamber [Indapandant)

| Ma. Shirley Thomas

Membear (Independent)

i)

| Ma, Alphinag Jos

tember ([Executive)

AT Proposed Membera Designation
T[] | Mr R Prakash Chairman {Indagencent]
(il | Mr. Asir Raja Selvan Member (Independent]
[ii] | Mg Shirley Thomas Member Independent|

Composition of Credit Committes 25 on 31" March, 2024 is as follows:

SNo | Proposed Members Designation
Ul | Dr.C.Jostin Thambi Member
(i : Ms. Shirley Thomas | Chaleman
]| Ms Alphina Jos Member
(W} | ®Me.  Balajfi Fangarajan | Muombr
Haghavan
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ML, SLURANA & CO. “S U 5 Bhawan”

Company Secreiories 2, Vimala Street, Ayyavoo Colony,
Aminjikarad, Chennal — 600 029

M. KAVITHA SURANA, B. Com., FCS Fhone: 23633680, 49571241

insolvency Professional Mobile: ¥940577777
E-masil:kavitha® mksurana.com

| further report that during the audit pericd under review and based on the documents and details
shared and as per the information and explanations provided by the management, the following
significant events/ observations have taken place -

a) In the Board meeting held on 17.062007, the Board aliotted Equity sthares by way of Bonus
issuance 1o the exsting thareholders under the provisions of Section 631 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Company flled &-Form PAS-3 with the Minkstry of Corporate Affairs.

b) Inthe Board meeting held on 17.06.2023, the foard approved lssuance of further shares by way of
Righls issue 1o the exating shareholders under the provisions of Section 62{1){a) of the Companies
Act, 2013, The Company filed e-Form MGT-14 with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs as reguired
under Section 175 of the Companies Act, 2013

£} in the Board meeting heid on 17.06.2005, the Board took note of the resignation of Mr. M.,
Ravikumar as the Company Secretary of the Company with eHect from 29.04.2023. The Company
filed e-Form DIR-12 with the Minlstry of Corporate Afairs as required under section 179 of the
Companles Act, 2013,

d) in thie Board Meeting held on 19.08.2023, the resignation of Mr. John Samuel [DIN - 07725212),
Director of the Company was taken on record with effect from 20.08.2023. The Company has filed
e-Form DIR-12 & this regard with the Minktry of Corporate Afairs,

i) In tha EBoard Madting held on 19080003, under section 178 of the Companies act, 2013, the
Company hied e-Form MGT-14 wikh the Ministry of Corporate Affairs for adoption of Auditsd
Financials and other annexed docurments

fl inthe Board Mesting held on 15.08 2073, the Company appointed Mr. Balasubramaniam Sarath as
Company Secretary of the Company with the effect from 19.08.2023. The Company has filed e-Form
DiR-12 inthis regard with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

gl in rhe Roard Meating held on 19.08 2023, the approval of the Bosrd was obtained o fevise the
remuneration of Ms. Alphina Jos (DN 05107846}, Whole Time Director of the Company, subgect to

i
'”"'l//jH
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ML SURANA & CO. "5 U 5 Bhawan"

Company Secretories 2, Vimala Street, Ayyavoo Colony,
Aminjikarai, Chennai - 600 029

M. KAVITHA SURANA, B. Com., FCS Phone: 23633680, 49571241

Insoivency Professional Mobile: 5940577777
E-mall:kavitha@ mksurana.com

hi

I

the Sharehoiders Approval in the Annusl General Mesting. The Company has filed e-Form MR-1
with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

b the Board Meeting held on 19.08.3023, M3, € Joslin Thambi [DIN: 01596878}, Chairman cum
kanaging Director of the Company, who & efigible to refire by rotation, was proposed to be re-
appombed as the Director of the Company at the 28"™ Annual General Mesting, subject to the
Sharsholdars Approval in the Annual General Meeting. The Company has filed s-Form MR-1 with
the hMinkerry of Corporate Affain

iri the Board meeting held on 19.08.2023, the Board allotted Eguity sharsd by way of Rights
Bsuance to the existing sharsholders under the proviskens of Section G2(1)(a) of the Companias Act,
2013, The Company filed e-Form PAS-3 with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

in the Annual General Meeting held on 2908 X023, the Company declared Dwidend to i
shareholders, Due to technical issues &t the banker's end, the dividend amount was transfermsd by
the Company to the Dividend Acoount with & delay of 2 days. Otherwise, the company has generally
compled with Rules and provision of the Companies Act. 2013 with regards to the Dhidend
Fayment.

in the Board meesting held on 30.09.2023, the Board appointed Mr. Ajay Vyas as the Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 013001023 undar the provisions of Section 161 of the
Companizs Act, 2013, The Company filed e-Form DIR- 11 with the Minlstry of Corporate Affalrs

In the Board meeting held on 30,09 2023, the Boerd appointed M/s. MK Surana & Co. as Secretarnial
Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024, The Company has filed Form MGT-14
with tha Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

During the period under review, the Company has filed e-form CHG-1 forms for creation and
modification of chaitge & &-form CHG-4 for satisfaction of charge during the financial year 2023-24
a5 mentioned below;
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MK SURANA K CO. "% U 5 Bhawan"
Company Secretaries 2, Vimala Street, Ayyavoo Cobony,
Aminjikaral, Channai - 500 029
M. KAVITHA SURANA, 8. Com., FCS Fhone: 23633680, 49571241
Insolvency Professional Mobile: 9930577777
E-mall:kavitha@mhsurana.com
E-FORM CHG-1
5l.Mo Mame of the Bank Date ol Ermouni Charge ID
Creation/ {in Bx.}
| Modification
1. Karuf Vyuta Bank 11/08/202% 20 Crores 100739327
[Creation)
1. Manayasurabhi  Affordabis | 16/06/2023 3 Crowes 100711649
Housing Finance Limited {Creation)
i, Rar Finear® Limitsd 1608, 22 #Crore 100FRITS
[Creatian)
|4, | Real Towth Finance Limited /062021 | SCrores 100740175
{Creation)
"5, |Sharsm Fnance Limmed | 22/08/2013 | 5Croms 100789495 |
131 Trmnehe | Creation)
§. | Shriram Finance Lmiwd -| 27/10/2023 | 5 Crores 1008069 25
2 Tranche [Creation)
7. | Tarmil Nadu Grama Bark 51073033 | 5 Cromes L0CE0IE2
[Erpation]
B |isha Finenclal Services | 17/08f2073 2 Crores 10077
Ll [ Creation)
g Fraf Small France BRank 1801 2024 5 Crofed 100862104
Lmitwd {Cruateon)
1L | The Federal 3ank Limited F g L 10 Crores 1IBALESS
(Creation)
11 | The Federal Bamk Lirmited 1101 A28 | 2565000 LHETE1ID
{Craation)
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LK. SURANA B CO, *C U 5 Bhawan"
Company Secretaries 2, Vimala Street, Ayyavoo Colomy,
Aminjikarai, Chennai — 800 023
M. EAVITHA SURANA, B. Com., FCS Phone: 23633680, 49571241
Insolvency Professional Mobile: 9940577777
E-mall:kavithaf®misurans. com
12. | Indign Cuergeas Bank TR0 10 Crores 100E 1R
{Creation)
13. | Magnaveeyn Deveblopment 15/11/2023 10 Crores I00BL4ELS
R Finance Private Limited (Ereation)
14, | Manappuram Finance | 28/11/2023 | 5 Crores 100818626
Limited [Creation)
15, | Manayasurabhi Affordable | 27/11//2023 | 2 Crofes 100819292
Housing Fingnce Limifed iCreation}
16. | Pudivai Bharathiar Grama o102/ 2024 & Crores 100865589
Bank {Creation)
17. | Far Fincare Limited IO 2024 1.5 Crores 10085 7061
[Cramation)
18. | Shelrarm Flnance Limited 27/ 102003 5 Cromnes 10080H9 25
(Creathon)
19. | Tamlinsdu Industrial 30,401,204 10 Crores 100B62104
Inwestrment Corporation {Creation]
Lirmited
20. | Tamilnadu Grama Bank 25/10/2023 | 5 Crores 100803692
(Creation)
1. | Urlon Bank OF india Limited 12,2023 £ Crofs 100835184
{Creatian)
”“‘_,_..-_;_._—\_:_._
Al oo,
/ _:‘/-'—'—“\ k.l._..l'
= { Tr’ﬂ) =
A ey
11 4 = _1.-"
- g st gl of
-...:H:-' = P_'\-"__-__""




ML SURANA & CO, “2 US Bhawan"
Company Secretories 2, Vimala Street, Ayyavoo Colony,
Aminfikaral, Chennal - 600 022
. KAVITHA SLIRANA,. B Com., FCS Phone: 73633680, 48571241
Insoivency Professional Maobile: 9940577777
E-mail:kavitha @mksurana.com
E-FORM CHG-4
S.No | Name of the Bank | Date of Satisfaction = Amount Charge D
1. S | 10.08. 2023 15 Cromes 100353481
2. | Union Bank 28042003 5 Crores 100303631
3 ndlan Bank 27042023 1 Crores 1185516
d. | Electronica Fnance 14.13.2023 1.5 Crores 100453835
Limited
5. Wlicro units 20122023 1 Crores 100364009
Development ]
Hefinance Agency
Limmvited
"6 | Usha Financial 20022024 2 Croves 100423568
I Services Private
Limilted
T Moniypadsis  Financial 2202 W4 1.5 Crores 1004004583
| Sarvices Private
Limitad
8 | Bank O India 29.00.2024 20 Crores 100495130
L] Union Bank of India 0108 7024 5 Crowres. 10043854 7
Limutied

nl The Company has generally filed forms on time for most of the events that have taken place, excejpt

fior few Forms with additional fees.
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MLE. SURANA E CO. "5 U 5 Bhawan"

Company Secretaries 2, Vimala Street, Ayyavoo Colony,
Aminjikarai, Chennal — 600

M. KAVITHA SURANA, B. Com., FC3 Phone: 23633680, 49571241

Insplvency Professional Mobile: 9940577777

E-malkkavitha@ mksurana.com

1M

o) It has been observed that the Dates and Resclution Number mentioned in Declaration sections in
the Forms filed with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs wers incorrect in few forms filed during the
fimancial year 2023-2024

Flace: Channal e For M. K. Surana Co.,
Date: 14.06.2024 _,/";f 8 E0 Sy Company Secretaries,
UDIN: FOD5926F000571106 i e N
3 { 5 h I':I"i'-.'-l'.n \( .1"':’.
| L w 1w 1) L D.IH:I//,—
| B -I"'fn. | N ] T
v 1 _..--“'r’-'_':-:."' >
i ,‘,-:{_,;,r (ML Kawitha Surana)
Sl Fropriator

FC5 5526, C.P. No 5769

This report is to be read with our letter which is annexed as Annesure A and forme an integral
part of this report.

13
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MLEL SURANA B 0. “5 U 5 Bhawan"
Company Secretaries 2, Vimala Street, Ayyavoo Colony,
Aminjikaral, Chennal — 600 029
M. KAVITHA SURANA, B, Com., FC5 Phone: 23633680, 49571241
lnsalvency Professional Mobile: 9940577777
E-mall:-kawitha@mlsurana.com
annexure A
Ta,
The Matimibisrs,

i /5. BWDA Finance Limited,
Mo B58, Fast Pondy Rosd,
Villupuram - B05602

Our Secretarial Audit Report is to be read alang with this letter,

1, Maimenance of secretarial records s the responsibility of the management of the campany. Our
tesponsibility & 1o express an opinion on these secretarfal records bassd on our audit

1. We have followed the sudit practices and processes as were appropriaie o obtzin reasonable
assurance sbout the Correctness of the contents of the Secretarlal records. The verification was
done on test bask 1o ensure that correct facts are reflacted in secretarlal records, We Belisve that
the processes and practices that we have followed provide a3 reasonable basls for our opinlen.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropristenste of financial mecords and Books of
accounts of the compary 25 they are subject to Audit by the Auditars of the Company appointed
under Section 139 of the Companies Aet, 2013,

d, We have obtained the Management representation sbout the compliance of lows, rules and
regulations and happening of svents etc. where ever required

5 The complance of the provisions of Corporste and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,

wtardards ie the reeponcitslity of marsgement. Dur ssgmination was limited to the verfication of
procedures on test basis

14 Ny —
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MLK. SURANA B CO.
Company Secretaries

M. KAVITHA SURANA, B, Com., FCS
Insalvency Professional

S U S Bhawan"

Z; Vimala Street, Ayyavoo Colony,
Aminjikaral, Chennai - 600 029
Phone: 23633680, 49571241
Maobile: 3940577777
E-mall:kavitha@mbsurana.com

B, Tha Secretarial Audit report i neithed 3n assurance 25 1o the fulure viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectivencas with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company

Mace; Chennai
Date: 14.06.2024
LiDiN: FOOSS2EFD00ST1 106
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Far M. E. Surarna Co.,
Company Secretaries,

.'lu W
P
{nd, Ilhﬂ'[l':‘l. Surana)

Proprietor
FCS 5336, C.F. No 5269
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Manohar Chowdhry & Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of M/s. BWDA FINANCE LIMITED,
Report on the Awdit of the Fimancial Statements

tipinian

We have auditer] the Financial Stetements of M/e. BWDA FINANCE LIMITED {“the Company™|,
which comprine the balance sheet as at 31t March 2024, and the statement of profit and less and
statemient ol canh fows for the yenr then ended, and notes 1o the Financal Statements, including
summary of aignificant acommiing policies and other explanniory infofmation [hereinafier refermed
in @8 “the Finnncial Statrmenia®]

In our opinkon and (o the best of our inlbrmation and sccording to the explasations given to us, the
aforesied Financial Statements give the mformation required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the
mumner 0 required and give a tue and falr view in conformity with the socouniing principles
grnarally sccopied in lnds. of the stite of afwre of the Company as st March 31, 3034, and ks
prodit oo iis cash flows for the vear enaded on that date.

Basis fer Opinion

We eonducied gur @odit of the Financia] Soviements in sccordancs with the Standards on Auditing
{8As] specified under section 133(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under thise
Standmrds are further deseribed in the Auditor's Responsibdliiies for the Audit of the Finonoial
Srofemants section of our reperi. 'We are independent of the Company in nocordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Charered Accourmanis of Indin together with the ethical
requirenseniis sl are releviast (o our sudil of the Finmncial Statemenis under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2011 and the Rules thereunder, and we hase [(ulfiled our siber ethical
reaponuibilites in aconrdance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidenoe we have obtnined s suflicent and appropriate 10 provids s beais for our opinion.

£ ERY

i 3A, byna Teppakulam, First Street, Chariral - Bengakuru - Gurdagesm - Hyderabad TPami - Witng
First Fioor, East Gate, Madural - 625 001. Tami| Nadu | Mangaburs - Caimbatore - Madural - Kochi-Vijoyawada
Tal: 91 457 ZTII1LTS Tiruchirmppall - Bargarh « Bhabaneswar
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“Informations Oither than the Fionnelal Statements and Auditor's Report Therson”

The Company's Board of Directors ls responsibile for the other information. The other infarmation
comprises the information mehided in the Board's Repart, but does nol include the Finanoal
Statemenin and our suditor's report thefeon.

Oher apinton on the Financial Statementn does not cover the other information and we do net
express any form of assurance conchising thesean,

In connection with our audit of the Pinancial Statements, our responatbility is 1o read the other
infosmation and, in doing so, consider whether the ofher infarmation s outerially inconsisteni
with the Financinl Statements of our knowledge obtained in the sudit or stherwise appaars o be
materally misstared

if. bmsed on the work we have performed, we conchude that there s & matersal misststement of this
other information, we are requited o report that fact, We have nothing 1o report i this rejgsd

Management's Responsibility for the Flaancial Btatemanis

The Company's Hoard of Directors in resposmdble for the matiers stuled in section 135{5 of the
Companies Act, 2013 [*the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial Sutements that
give & true and fuir view of the financial position, financial performance and cush flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indin, imciuding the
sccounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility alse includes
mmintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance with the proviaions of the Aot for
safeguanting of the assots of the Company mnd for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregubarities; sclection and application of appropriale accounting polickes; making judgments and
estimaies thal are reasonable snd prudents: and design, implemenintion and maintenance of
adequate (nternn) fnancial controle, that were operating affectively for ensuring the accunscy and
completenpsa of the accounting records, relevant o the preparation and presentatien of the
Financial Statements thal give & true and f@ir view and are free from material misstaiement,
whether due to fmud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Direciors is responsible for sssexsing the
Company's shility to continue as & going concern, discloning, as applicable, matiars related s going
concern and umng the going concern hosis of sccounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends 1o ligukiate the Company or to cesae opeyationg, of has oo realistic alternative but todo s
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Those Hoard of Directors wre also responsibls far overseeing the Company's finnncial reporting
prrocess

Auditar's Respoauibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives mre 1o obtain reasonable gasurancs aboul whssther the Financial Stotements a8 o
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermar, and to wsue an auditors
repart that includes our openion. Reasonable sssurance is o high level of assirance, bul s not a
Husrantes that an aedit conducted i accordince with SAs will always detect & maberial
misstatement when i exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error mnd wre conaidered
material if, individually or in the sggregate, they could rensonubly be expected 1o nfluence the
ECOROMUC deciuidna ol geers taken on the basds of thess Financial Statemmeets,

As part of oo wedit In acoordance with SAs, we exsrcise professsonal judgment and madatain
prislessional skepticiam throughout the audic. We also:

#  ldentify ard mesess the risks of materal misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due 1o fraud of error. dewign and perform audit procedures respansive to those maks, and
obinin awdit evidence that w sufficlent and appropriate to provide & basls for pur apinien
The risk of not detecting & marerinl misststement resulting from fraud s higher than far one
resulting from error, as froud may imvolve collusion, furgery, mtentional omissions;
misropressniations., or the sveeride of internal contral

* Ohtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order o design audit
procedures that ame appropriste in the  circumsisnces. Under section L43[3H0 of ihn
Compankes Act, 20013, we are also respanaible or expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial condrols system in place and the operating
elfeciivenses of such contmis

¢ Evaluste the appropriateness of sccounting policies vssd and the reascnablencss af
BCCounting eslimates and related disclosires made by mEBEgEmERL.

* Conclude on the approprisisness af managemenl's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and hased on the sudit eviderice obtained, whether & material UnCETTIINTY At
related to events or conditions thai miy cast significant doult on the Company's ability 1o
anbnus o8 6 gpoing concern. Il we conclode that a material uncertalnty exists, we &re
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required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financhal
Statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opnion. Our conclusions
are hased on the andit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However,
future events of conditions may cause the Company to cease io continue as & going
COnCET,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Sisitemenis,
including the disclosures. and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactionn snd events in o manner that schibeves fudr pressmtation,

Materiality ls the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individualy or in
aggregate, makes it probable that tho sconomic decisions of & reassnably knowledgeabile user of the
Financiil Statements may be influenced. We consider guantiiative materiality and qualitative
{mctors in

il Flanning the scope of our audit work and in cvalunting the results of sur wark: and

Gif  Teevaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Sustements.

We communicale with those charged with governance regurding, among other matiers, e planned
Rcops and Uming of the audit and significant sudit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal contrel thar we identify during our audst.

W alsa provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements reganding independence, and to communcate with them adl
relationships and ather matiers that may ressonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguanis

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Roguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2020 "the Order”), imsued by
the Ceniral Government of India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 193 of the
Compames Act, 2013, we give in the Annesure - A siniemeni on the malters
speciied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,
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2. As sequired by Section 14303 of the Acy, we report (hat:

W)

[

dj

|

We hevre sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the bess of our
Enawiedge and belisl were neceskry for the purposes of our audit

In gur opinion, proper books of account an required by lnw have been kept by the Compary
80 [ar ne 1 appears [rom our essmination of thoss boaks amd proper returms adeguate for
the purposes of our wudsn

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Proflt and Lows and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of sccount

In our opinion, the aforesoid Financial Smiements comply with the Accounting Siumiards
spocified under Section 133 of the Act, resd with Fule 7 of the Companies (Accounta) Rulew,
2014

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors &5 on 3 st March,
2024 takrn on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors s disgualified as an
J1nt March, 2024 from being appointed as  director in terma of Section 165(2) of the A=t

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectivensss of such controls, refer o our asparale Fepart in
‘Ansexure B°

g With rexpect tn the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors Rules, 2014, in our apirdan and 1o
the best of our information and nccording to the explanations given o us.

8. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impeet its financial
PEILEEL.

b, The Coampany did not have any long-term coptracts inchading derivative contrets lor
which there ware any material foreaseable losaes

€ There were ho amounts which were required to be tranaierred to the Investor
Education and Protectian Fund by the Campieny

119
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d. |} The managemeni has represented thai, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than &s disclossd in the notex 1o the scoounts, no funds have been sdvanced ar
loaned or invested jeither from bhorrowed funds or share promiwn oF any other
spurces or kind of funds) by the company 1o of in any other personia) ar entitv{ies],
including foreign entities  [Intermedinries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otheruase, that the Intermediary shall, whether, diectly or
indirectly lend or invest in other permoms or entities identified i sy manper
whatsoever by or on hehaif of the company ["Ultimate Bensficiaries®] ar provide any
puarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Henelciaries.

ii} The management has represented, that, to the beat of 0's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, po funds have besn received by
the company framn any peraonisd or entityfies), including forrign entiities ("Funding
Purties®), with the understunding, whether recorded in writing or othersdss, that the
company shall, whether, dirvetly or indirectly, lond or invest m other persons of
entities identifisd in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Punding Party
FUitimate Beneficianies®) or provide any guarentes, security ar the likke on behall of
the Ultimate Beneficiarios;

fii] Bused an such audit procedures which we have considered reasonabile and
approeprinte in the circumstsnces, nothing heas come 2 our notice that Has couwsd
us to believe that the representations under sub-clawse [|) and i) contain any
matenal ms-stalement.

e As shated in Note 32 o the Financial Suements, the final dividend proposed in the
previous vear, decinred and poid by the Company during the year is in accardance
with Baction 123 of the Act, as applicable.

{. Based an our cxamination, which included test checks, the Company has used
acrounting software for maintaining ite books of acoount for the financial year ended
Mureh 35, 2024, which has & featire of recording andit trail jedit kgl Tacility and the
same has operated throughout the yerr for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did ool oome across any
instance of the audi trail feature being tampered wiih.

An proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014 w applicable from
April |, 2023, reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies [Audit wnd Aoditora




121

BWDA FINANCE LIMITED

Manohar Chowdhry & Associates Continuation Sheet..

Rules, 2014 on preservation of aodit trail as per the stalutory requirements lor
record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

hj With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197{16) of
the Companics Act, 2013, In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations
pven to ua, the remuneration padd by the Company to its directors during the current year
18 11 accordance with the provisions of Bection 197 of the Act

For M/s. Manohar Chowdhry & Associates
Place: Madurnl Charfered Accounitanis
Dmte: 14,06/ 2024 Firm Registration No: 0019973

P

CA. I Daniel Belvaraj
Partner
I

I Membership Mo 200022
.-'l OiN: 2420032 FAKCKEDWTT 7T
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The Anmexure referred o in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Beguilatory
Redquirements” of our Independent Auditor’s Report 1o the members of M/s. BWDA FINANCE LTD
for the year ended March 31,2034, we report that:

On the baws of the information and explanation given to us durieg the course of our sudit, we
repart that

1. &) A. The ﬂﬂmp.ll}' 1 mamntaiming proper records showing ull parteulses, including
guaniitative details wnd siivation of Property, Plant and Egquipment;
B the company is malpimining proper recorda ahowing full particulars of intangible
masein;

% The Property. Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the management ai
reasofiahle intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verifestion:
and;

fei The title desds of all the immovable properties fother than properdes where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in fBvor of the lesess)
discloned in the inacal siatemenis are held in the name af the company,

[dj the Compenoy has not revalued s Property, Plans and Equipmemt [inchuding Right of
Use aascis| or (nmngible aasets or both during the yenr, hence thin clause will not be
applicable;

gl no proceedings have been inicated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Tranascilons (Prohibitbon] Act, 1988 (45 of 19E8)
and rules made thersunder, honce this clvuss will not be apphicabie;

i = The company doss not have any phywical inventories hence this clause will mot e
I'Fl]:].I'.IIﬂ:'.;

=] During the year, the company hes nol been sanctioned any working capital limits
from banks or Ainencial inetfutons
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d. During the year the Company has granted lbans or adwances in the naiere of loans o &
Company
im} Sence the L'm'npl.mr'l pannpa.I bumness (a to pm'nl:l-u lomns, this clouse will not be
applicatle.

o4 The loams and advances provided by the company during the year in not prejodical o
the Company's interest,

€] The schediils af repaymant io loans andd adwnces made has been stipulated and the
receipis e regular.

fdi The loams and advances i not overdue, hence this clause will not be appiicahle.

g} Since the Company's principal busmess 18 w provide losns, this clause will pot be
applicabis,

il The Company haws not provided any loans 1o i promotors during the year,

k! Company has nol provided any loans to director and has not made any pvestmient a8 per
provisions of sectionn 185 |, and 186 of the Companben Act, henee this clause will not be
applicable;

5. The company has not scospred deposite or ameunts which are deemed 1o be deposits a8 per
the directives [snued by the Beserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of sections T2 10 76 or
any osiher relevant provisiona of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, hente
this clause will pot be apphicable;

G, The company does ot pertain 1o the class of companses as defined ander sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, hence this clapss will not be applicabls;

T sl The campany is reguiar in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Coads and
Servieen Tax, Provident Pund, Employees’ State |nsurance, [ncome-Tas, Sabes-Tas
Service Tax. Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and any other
stntutory duess to the appropriate authorities.
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(4 Dietails of dues of Income-tnx which have not been deposited as on 31st March, 2024 an
accaount of disputes are given below

pariod to
Farum Where
Mame af Hature b which the Amonnt Remarks,
the staiue | of dues mmoumE imvalved i any
relates
Income tax | Income
CITIA) AY 20-21 25,18, 780 Hil
A, 19851 Tax
i TDE CIT AY 21-22 55,504 Nil
Al . : :
Act, 1961 ' 0
Income tagx
TOE CITA) AY 22.23 15,49 598 il
Aot 1961

B. There are no transsctionn nof recordsd in the boaks of account have beeti surrendsred or
disciosed an mcome during the year n the tex aisessmanitn uoder the Income Tax Act, 1961,
hence this clause will not be appdicabis;

& ) The company has mot defatilted in repuyment of loans or other barrowings or s
the payment of interest thereon o any kender

bl The company is not declared willfu] defaulbier by bank or fnancial insdiution or
other ender:

€l The Company has applied term loans and were utilsed for the purpose for
which the lbans were abiained;

dj The company has not tken any funds from any entity or person on account of
er 1o meel the obligations of s subsidizries, associaten or joint ventores, hencs
this clanse will not bes applicable;

£} The company han not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held m it subsidianes, joint ventures or associste companies, heoce this clatiss
will not be spplicahle;

L 8} The Company have not rised any money by winy of initiad publie offer or further
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public offer fincleding debt iInstruments), hence this clouse will ot be
Applicabbe;

bf Tha company hes nol made any preferential allotment or privaite placerment of
ihares or convertible debeptures ffully, partially or optionally cotvertible) durirg
the yeur, henes this clauses will not be applicabls;

11, [a) Nofraud by the company has boen noticed or reporied during the yvonr. However n fraud
on the company hius been reporisd as stated in Mote No, 36 of the Financial Statemenis

{8 Mo repory under sal-section {13) of sectian 143 of the Companios Act has been filed by
the auditor in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audil and
Muiditors) Rulen, 3014 with the Central Government:

el Nowhstie-blower compinints, received during the yvear by the COM pamy;

12, The company s not & Midhi comparny, hence clasise 13 (o) 1o jof will not be npplicabie;

13 Transactions with the related pardes are in comphance with sections 177 and |88 af
Comparses Act where applicable and ithe details bHave been disclossd in the Bnancial
statemenis. ad reguired by the applicable accounting staneards:

4. in) The company hes an internal pudit sysem commensuraie with the sl and noturs of

it business: amnd

i ihs reperts of the Interpal Auditors for the period under ouwdis wern conwidersd by us

15. The company has not entered into any non-cash ranssctions with directors ar persans
connecied with him, hence this clouse will net be applicable;

i, |m) The company in registered unider section 45-14 of the Ressrve Bank of India Act, 1534

(b The company holds & valid Cenifieats of Registration [COH] from the Reserve Ponk of
India as per the Reserve Bank of Indin Act, 1934;

fel The company ia not a Core Investment Company (CIC) an defined in the reguintions made
by the Beserve Bank of Indis, hence claise 18§ | and {dj will not be applicabls;
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17, The company has not mourred cash losses in the fnancial year and in the onmedinisly
preceding financial year,

8, There has been no Resignation of the Statutory Auditors during the year, henoe this clauss
will not be IF-I'I].H'.HI."

9. Om the basis of the fnancial rotios; ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of fnancidl lobdbties, otier information accompanying the fnanclal
statements, the suditor's nowbsdge of the Board of Directors and management pluas, we e
of the opinion thol no material uncertwinty exists as on the date of the audit report tha
cofapanty in capable of mesting itn liabilices exisung at the date of balance ghest as and when
they [nll due within a period of one yeéar from the balance sheet dite;

A Thete are no unspeni amoonis that are required 16 be transierced o o fund specified in
Scheduls VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 within & period of slx months of the expiry of the
financial year, n complinnce with second provise to sub-section 5 of section 135 and sub-
moction (6] of section 135 of the Act, Hence clause 20{a) und (b will not be applicabls

41, The company i oot reguired o consclidate ite financinl stmicment with any other company;
henoe thin clause will not be applicable;

Place; Madurai ‘For M/s. Manohar Chowdhry & Assoclates
Dare: 14 /06 /2024 Chartered Accountania
Firm Regintrution No: 0019975
) ?‘_____-d—"
o #z

CA, 1. Daniel Selvara)
Fartner

Membership Me: 200322
UDIN: 24200322BKCEDWTTTT
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ANNEMURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'E REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

(Referred ta in Parngraph Hi) under ‘Heport an ather Legal & Regulaioery Hequirements’ ssction of
our Report for the year endded 31 March 2024)

Reoport on the Internal Fineocial Controls ever Fimancial Statements sunder Clause (i) of sub -
soction [3) of section 143 of the Act.

We have sudited the inlernal financial contmals over lnancial reporing of Mfs, BWDA FINANCE
LIMITED {*the Company”™] as of March 11, 2024, in conjunction with our sudit of the Bnancial
stulements of the Companiy for the year ended on that date

Management's Responaibility for Iaternal Financial Controls

The Company'’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaming oiermal lnascial
contrals based on the internal conire ever financial reporting criterin established by the Company
conafdering the essentin] cofnponents of internol contral stated i the Guidoncs Nobe on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financinl Reporting maued by the Instiwre of Charered
Accountanis of [ndia [TCAlY. Thess responsibiliiies include the design, mmplementation and
miintenance ol sdequate internal financial contruls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, ocluding sdherence o comppany’s policies, the
mmfeguarding of its assets, the prevention and deiection af fruds and errors, the accurmcy and
compleieness of the accounting records, amd the tmely preparaion of rmeliable finencial
infarmation, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responuibility

Crar responaibility is o express an gpimion oo the Company’s intérnal lnanoul controls over
financial reporting based on our audii. We conducied owr audit in nocordanor with the Guidance
Mots or Audit of Internsl Financisl Controls Over Financial Reporting (vhe “Cusdance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing, iued by 1CAD and deemed o be prescribed tnder section 103(10] of
the Act, to the extent applicable w0 an wudit of ivlernal inancial contiols, both appleable o an
mudit of Iniernal Financial Controls wel, both [ssoed by the Ionstitute of Chartered Accounisnts of
Indin. Those Stendords and the OQuilance Note reguire that we comply with ethical fequirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable sssurence ohoul whether sdequate internal
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financial contruls over financial reperiicg was establinhed o maintaised ssd - such consols
operaied effectively i all material respects

Our audit mvolves performing procedures o obinin audit evidence about the adeguacy af the
inbernal fnancisl controls sysiem gver financial reporiing and their operaiing effectivensss. Our
wudit of internin hnincinl controls over fnuncin reperiing ncluded obiminkng an understanding of
internal financial eantrols over fnancisl mporting. ansessing the clak thist 8 materia] weakness
exsulk, and teeting and evalusling the design and operating effectivensss of iniermal comtrel bassd
on the assemsed rink The procedures selscied capend on the suditor's judpnent, including e
masessmanl of the fsis of matensl misstatement of the fneocial smiemens. whether due 1o frmud
Or armor,

We believe thut the nudit svidence we have obtmdned in sufficient and appropriaie o provide o basis
for cur audit openion on the Company’s internal financial controbs system over francial reporting

Meaning of Internsl Financisl Controels sver Flosnclal Reparting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is & process designed 1o provide
fensanable ausurance reganding the relability of financal reporting and the preparation of financial
saieemnenis for external puirposss in scoordance with genemally sccepted accounting principles. &
compuny's internal financial controd over financial reporting ineludes thasn policies md pErocedures
thai:

L Pertain to the muimenance of reconds thal, {6 reasonable details, accurstely and fnirky
reflect the wunsactions and disposstinns of the assets of the Company;

b PFrovide ressonmable assurance that the ransactions are recorded as neceanary o permid
preparation of financial statements in sccordance with generally acoepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being mmbe only in
accordance with authorizations of minagement and directers af the Company; and

i Piovide ressonable assurance regarding prevention or Limely detestion af unesuthosised
BefuiEition, use, or duposition of the Comparny's sesets thst could lave o matenial elfect an
the financal staiemenin
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Inhesrent Limitations of Internal Finanelal Controls owver Financial Reporting

Beenuse of the inherent limttntions of internal finnncial controls over financial reporting,. including
the possibiity of callusion or impraper management override of conirels, material missiatements
due o arrar or froud may ococur and not be detected. Alss, propectons of any sveloation of the
nternal Anancial controls over financial reporting 1o future periods are subject o the mek that the
imternn] (nunciil control over nancial reporting mey become inudequate becauss of changes b
cordditions, or that the degree of complmnee with the polscies or procediares may delerioraks,

Opimion

In our opinden, the Company hag, o all maesal respects, an adequste miernel (mancml conirols
system aver fnancial reporting and such internal fnancial controls over flinancial reporting were
operating ellectively 85 &t March 31, 2024, based on “the internal financial conirol over financial
reporiing crilevia esmblished by the Company conmidering the essential components of nternal
oontrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audie of Internal Finamcw! Controls Cwver Financial
Reparting iesued by the Instrtute of Chartered Accouniamis of India®

Hlace Madwra Far M /s, Manchar Chowdhry & Associates
Dimte: 14 /06720324 Chartersd Acotuntants
Firm Regmiration Ro: 0019973
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CA. L. Daniel Selvara]
Pariner
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—LHARTERED ACLCOUNTANTS

BTATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Boprd of Cirectors of M /s, BWDA FINANCE LIMITED

Auditor's report pursuant to RBI Directions “Non-Banking Financial Companies
Auditor’s Report [Reserve Bank) Directlons, 2016

1. We have nudiied the (inancial statements of M/s. BWDA FINANCE LIMITED [“the
Company®) which eomprise the balance sheei as ot Marsh 31, 2004, the
afatement of profit and loss and the sitement of cash flow for the year ended an
of that dote annexed thereto and ssued our andit epinion dated 14% June, 2034
thereon. These [nancial statements are the responaibility of the compuny’s
management, Chir responasibility 8 (0 expresa an opinion on the (inancial
statemenis baned an our aodit Our audit was conchuded in the manner specified
in the sudit repart.

2. As required by the Non-Banking Financial Companics Auditor's Repart [Reserve
Bank] Directions, 2008, issued by the Reserve Bank of India MRBI" and amended
from time to tdme ["the Directions”) and bawed on our audit referred 1o in
paragraph | above and based on the information and explanations given o us
which to the best of our imowledge and belie! were necessary for this purpose, we
report hereby under on the matters specified in parugraph 3 and 4 of the
Directions in respoct of the year ended March 31,2024,

i. Manapement has represented to us that the company is engaped in the
businesa of Non-Banking Finsncial Actbaties "NAFC-MFI® company &a
delined in section 45-[A of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934 [Fthe Act”)
az amended from Hme o ume, requiring B to hold a Certificate af
Reglstration (“CORY under section 4514 of the Act. The company is
registered with the RBl as an "“NBFC-MF| company without accepting
Public Deposits” with effect from 2™ April, 2018 under the ariginal COR
Rel Mo. B-0T 00454 dated 98 February, 2004 which haa been verified

ii. Based on the asset and income pattérn as on March 31+ 2004 determined

i 3A, Wyna Teppakularm, First Strest, Crpnnal - Bengalung - Gurugram - Hyderabsd - s

First Floor, East Gate, Madural < 625 001. Tamil Nadu | Mangaluru - Colmbatone - Sadural - Eochi V|
Tel: 91 453 2331175 Tiruchirigipall - Batgarh . Bhabasseswad
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and other records of the company for the year ended on that date and with
provigions  applicable (o Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking
Financal |[Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential
Norms [Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amerded {rom time to time (*the
Prudential Morms®) and Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-
Bariking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023
dated October 19, 2023, the company s eligible to continue o hold such
Cal.

iii.  The company has oot accepted any Pubbic Deposits during the year ended
Muarch 31, 2024,

iv. The company has complicd with, in all matenal respects, the prodential
norms relaling o0 mocome recognition, accounting stendsrds; asest
classification and provisioning on assets ss apphcable w it in lermas af Non

Systemalically Imporiant Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting
or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank] Directions, 2016
as amended froim time to time and Master Direction — Reserve Bank of
Inclim  [Non-Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation)
Directions, 2023 dated October 19, 2023, during the year ended March 31,
2024,

¥. The Company has been correctly classified as NBFC Micro Finance
Institutions [MFI} sa defined in the Non-Banking Financial Company -
Non-Bystematically Imporient Non-Deposit taking Company [Hessrve
Bank} Directions, 2016 and MNon-Banking Financial Compauy
Bystematically Important Non-Deposit tuking Company and Doposgit taking
Company [Reserve Bank] Directiona, 2006,

We have no responsibility 1o update this report for events and circumstances poourming
after the date of our audit report mentioned in paragraph 1 above. This report is issued
sobely for reporting on the matters specified in peragraph 3 and 4 of the Directons and
1 ot 1o be used or disiributed for any other purpose.

Place: Madurmai For M/s. Manohar Chowdhry & Associstes

Diate: |4 /06 ) 2024 Chartered Accountants
Firm Regintration No: 0019975

CA. I. Daniel Selvara)

Partner

Membership Mo: 200332
UDIN: 24200322BKCKDYI397
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NOUASE, EAST PONDY BOAD, VILLUPURAS, TAMILMATD.G05603
Siatemant of Profit and Loss for tha year ended 31et March, 2034
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M /e HWDA FINANCE LIMITED

Notes formisg part of (B Noaociel datemenls for the yesr soded 3lel Macch 3034

A memty o'w b ndion Pupees ) Takbs) ealess piherusse stoted)

139

Amat 31 Mesch, | As sk 31 March,
Particubyrs 2094 2031
4 Waserves snd surpins.
Btatuimry Ressgve
Beinnre ar ihe begnning of the yesr L a e ] A3 TE
Add1 Tranaferred from Scaiement of profic and loss 155 64 wrAT
Balanze ui the end of the yeas A T §33.23 |
Geneml Reseres
Balanee &t the begnmng of the year 6110 fl. 10
Addd: Tramaferred (rom Staiement af profle aned lnsa
Halagze od the sad of the yesr mj [N ] G110
Seouritles Primlian
Bualanee & dis baphiving of the year Ta.1a a1
Al Fecurstios Pressing om issue ol Baght shares 245 41
Law: Apgreprialien =
lmue of Sowius Shaoes ﬁ*ﬁ.]!qu
Balapcs wi the eod of the perr [14] J48. 43 TH13
Balance &7 the beginming of s year 40820 IBG AT
Al Tramsierred fram Staiement af profis aod e TOE. 20 LITN
Lans: Appropriaticn 1
Tranalered 1o Stanatary Heserves {155.04) ATA7)
inmse of Bonus Shares {15670 '
Dvridend an eqully shares a4 2| :
Balames i the end of the year o] G873 A0H.20
[
Chebing Puliisn it LE3s1d LOsS 85
5 Langtarm Barrowlngs
Long-term Barrewings - Scoarsd
Lawisy [ruin Bas ks and Fiossoal nsiudioes freler pole | ebew] 7.208 05 9,566, 72
Tassl  ssee
& Ehort term bormemings
Ehort term borrowings - Serured
Loan fram Baska and Financial lnstitutions jreler poie | holow) 2.291.35 50703
9.3%1.38 507824

[Wute:

I All v=rm loans ore secured by persocal guranbes of Managing Directer ahd Whele Time Do bor
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W a. BWDA FINANCE LIMTTED
Motes formzing pert of the Bnasoial siziemests fof dee peas endsd 3lok Manch 3034
11l rments @w e decliot Ruysees (TR Lokhal uniess ctheruaas s

As uf 31 Maseh, | As st 31 March,
Pariculars 04 023
T Trade payabiles
T.1 Tonal ousstendieg daes of mecry enterprises and wmall esaerprises
F.3 Tmul ouissndicg dars of credidors sther than micro encerprises snd sl entespias E& A48 BO.TS
[TET] B0.TS
Trude Piyabiss ageing schaduls
As mt 31 Maseh, 2004
For follswing periods From dus date of paymeat
Crutstandiag
Liéma thas | year 1:X years 2.3 yasrs Mnre than 3 years
W) MBME. : - - = -
i Othe=y TEIW : = : I
|IH Crmgrutrd duem —
WEME ! = -
jivi Dispsaied dues —
Dahers - 2 -

Crutstending for Inllowing perisds Ben dos dats of peFment

Perilosisre Total
Lass iham | yanr -7 yumr 2-3 yrary More than 3 yoars
i MEME - = .
[ §af Diiers E075 - T3]
) Disgmabed dues —
MEME = - -
dirf Dirirested dicfs —
BO.TH 5 . - BOLTH
An i 31 Mareh, | As sz 31 Mssh,
Puctiralars 2004 2033
A Othar ewrrent labiitien
FEmplayte rraved 196.59 16526
TS Payabile 1445 (%1
e Payaiis 58,75 137 8%
Jusdlir ey papabie 5 00 4,00
Ungaud Dividend FY 3023-23 (-] .
OST Papalile L BO.38
Chers B3 65,0
1,156.46 1,208.54 |
4 Ehost-term provislass
Tuastbas
Praeramsn b (e [Ret) (34 37 0 14
Contingsmries
Frostaen for Stesdard Asseis 41 “i ‘
Provisten for Mon Performing Asdets AR O 09

661,29 411.33
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Mis. DWDA FINANCE LIMITED
paies forming psrt of the Anancis) ststements for the year ended 318 March 3034
{A ety are i Sdion Rupees [Tin Lakhs), unless eihersiss sited]

o 5T
Particul As at 31 March, As at 31 March,

11 Kan Current Investmants

Traded, Juoted
85 @A) Mos Eguity shares of Fa. 3 Each fully paid opin M/ Bank 0.05 LT i)
of Daroda - Market Valies: Ba 0.23 Lakhs (Fs.0. 1€ Lakial

Kon Trads, Ungueted

4000 [S000) Noa Equity shares of Bu. 10 Esch fully paid up i M/, ik 10.00
Alpikha Micro Finance Limited - Market Valoe: Ra. 10 Lakhs {Ra 10
Lalha)
10.08 10.08 |
12 Long-term loans and advinces
{Unsecwred, commidened good)
Capital Advances
Poctfolun Adwnces LB R E.5268.21
Loans and advancas
|l Cebhers 1267 62.53
(i) Manimews Ausociiics 120.ER 18334
53533 E771.00
13 Other noan-cifrent peets
Incume tax and TTES appeal Deposit T.0]
Inaunane T30
Caution arsd Security deposit LR
Rerital Advance R7.58

174,88
L Eam
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Hw DS FENANCE LIMITED
Wodes forsibing padt of Ui Meascial sfaiemests bod 0hs yoar sudsd Jler March 3034

(A sty @ W i Poperr (TAn Labkfa) smees sthelais Sraesd]
Aa sk 31
Awmt 31 Mareh, 3034 Murvh, 3033
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M/e. BWDA FIRANCE LIMITED
Motes farming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2034
{Al enpunts o i Badian Ropees [@ifin ‘Lakhsl, unbess-otheruise sioled)
As at 31 Maroh, Ax st 31 March,
Prrticulars 2004 2023
15 Cush anid bank halances
Cash and cash eguivalants
Canh on hand Bad T 2231
Balances with banks in currsng accoumnms 15540 4¥5. 53
Chogues, dmils on hand
Deposits with bank [manarity Less than 3 montha] (Refer Note below) 50,04
A 550,23 A27.84
Other bank balances
Deposils with bank [maturdsg afeer three monthsj (Reler Mote bolow) 1. 96895 L L
Balanoe i other esorow SOCURITILE
i} Unpadd (Unclatmed) Dividend Aseaund -
Fiaoedl depasits with bank under lien [Refer Note below)
Miitiering within a period al theee montha
Muiuring after period of three monthe 1,76.00 161300
(=] 3,693.95 2,5590.29
IA+H) ,344,17 321813
Hobe
Fixed Deponits with bank inchsde fixod deposits given aa security for
oum & managed partiolio
146 Short term loans and advances
|Unserured, conskdeied goodl
Capital Advamcas
Partfolio Advances 11.546.45 9.450.33
11,546.456 9.450.22
17 Other current ansein
[Unseoured, conmidersd good|
Staticnery & Swamps 21491 115
Bl Advance .08
Advance o Vendor 1090 .
Other receivakbile (s K% | 012
18.41 1.27
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M/w. BWDA FINANCE LIMITED

Noies forming part of the Esanclal siatements for the year ended 31st March 3034

ik wmonmis gre i fndion Rupess [ jin Lokhs), unlees otfsritee sioled]

145

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Particulars
= 31 March, 3024 31 March, 2023
18 Revenue from spermtlons
{1} Interest on loana AAT0.68 g L B
fli) Cther Finscial Services
Frocessang fees THE, 20 108.T1
medministrative lecs 053 5]
Commibssion for Managed Pardinbio 207552 | o e
(ther serwice churges 003 069
E-HME 31, 56408
19 Dthar income
Interest on Fioed Deposits 180,50 Fish, i
Profit oo redemption of Motual funds B84 15.40
Rental [ncoeme 1345 13,64
Girant Income for Sa-Ohan from BOI 4541 .
Bad Debis recovery 2430 -
Mliscsllarcous Income 20135 16,28
301,61 108.87
s
20 Finance conis
Imtereat an berrawings 1,723 14 1,006
Cither bormowsnigs oot L, O LA
— =
21 Employes bonafits sxpanse
Salarics sl Bonws 1.146.33 BET.47
Contributions 1o Provident and Other Punds 8507 5278
Comiributinn o Grataity 2039 Tk 50
Stall Welfare Exprnsss 0273 18125
1,BEE 58 1,116.10
11 Depreciation and amoriization expense
Depreciaton of langible assels B6.31
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‘fm"ﬂﬂlﬂﬂ-m
Notes forming part of the finenciul statements for the year snded 3wt March 3024
[Ais arsuriEs are o bdion Bupess [ Lakha), uniess othensise shibool)

For the Your ended | For the Year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
23 Daber enpenses
Infurmation Teehnology Expenises LHLEL .35
Remoil eeprrnae 15735 DRl
Power and fwel 255 26.21
Pristing and mationery expenses 56,85 443
Logal and prolessicnal fees 61.80 42.83
Aiuidit Frees (Alss refer note below) 5.00 4,00
Rates and Lees 1.3a 1.0
Trectory Simng Fre 170 7.23
Managerial Remsrerathon 55.73 44 aé
Rrpairs afd mAIERLnTE EXpIENEES A565 L f
Travelling sfd convevance 160 FR.B0
Cither Administrative and geneml expenses 264 68 200,37
income Tis paid 1.7 8,24
Bank Chargrs LLw 19,78
Hulbseripticn ool & Perodicalils 1541 5.TR
Denation - 1G4
Biaid debitn written off 150.13 1a K
Prowision lor bad and doubtful detin 41484 TAT 30
Expesdinure an Corporate Social Reaponnibiliy (reier Note below) 2.71 - |
1,910.80 512,07
— |
Kote::
231 Payments to auditors jaxslnding x|
Far scafuiory mmdit e M i ] 1.00
Far TREATiGn matters 1o} W]
5.00 a,00
23.9 Corporsie Social Responaibiiity [CSR) expendiiure
i Amount regiaised @ be spent by the Company during the year 9.00 Het Applicabis
b, Amennt approved by the Boarsd to be spent during the yrar .00 Hod Applicabls
. Ammind spent during the year on
{i) Construction | soquisison of sny asse
U} G purposes other than () above
- Spent owards welinne of senba citiaen & Women .71
.71 =
i, {Surplos}/ Shortiall ot the end of the year 1071
e. Totsl of previous year shoriall
[. Details of rélated party transsctions Tig
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B/ BWDA FINANCE LIMITED
Hotes forming purt of the Basncisl statements for the year andsd 31at March 2024

Al meminta are in fidion Rupees [§iin Lakhs] unlsss othenes sialn)

25 Qualifying Assets Ratio =
[8.Ma, Partleulars A ot J1st March, 3024 | As at 31at March, 2020
Rs. In . . In %
Lakhs| Lakha}
4 |Totad Assets/Ney Ausets of the Company 23 997 A4 19,841 53
Cualifying Assets (Mot less than T5% of
B, [Toisl Asses) 1755829 14,571 .62
[C [Qualifying Asseis Ratio (57 AT 75.50% FERT

26 Provialon as per BEI Prudential Norms

The Campany iellows Prudential Norma of Reserve Bank of india (283} read with the Manter circular DHNBES, FD Na

007 /03101 19,/ 2016- 17 Dated 01.00.2016 jupdaisd as on 090323017} with regard (o clasadficabion im feapes of all
lomrs eetended 10 s cusiemers, The prodentinl norma reluting 1o MF) B being followed for provisianing. Loans whene the
insdalment i overdue for & pericd of 20 days or more or on which interest amount remained overdue for 8 period of 90
days of mure is renied as Non-perfiorming asssis. Provision |s made for loss assets an per the Company's palicy wiiich is

natne s per Uhe provisson required under the prodential norma

'|_ As por RBI |
f.No. Asnet Classification Period of overdoes Prudential
. Horms |
A [Dutstapding Loan Portialio 1%
jor]
B |Aggrepnie Loan Instalments overdun Bore tham 90 deys and 50,
Less than 160 days
e Loan Inmaiments pverdue 180 days or mare L 00
[Ene] Assct Classification D) 2023-24 | RNl Norma | 209223 | REI Norma
A |Cutstanding losna 1%] 17,5585 17558 ] 1497163 L4597 163
B | ==180 days 50 B6GT .'!-.1!..] 36593 18 465
=180 dﬂ'l 1007% 451.71 451.71 20363 293,62
51827 'li!.-ﬁ‘ 330.56 | 31210
[Maximum (A or B| 485.04 31210




BWDA FINANCE LIMITED 149

Wi FATA FIHARNCE LIMITED
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M/s. BWDA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes [eming part of the finuncial simements fof the pear endes) 316 March 2024
AL amoptents @ i fraifian Rupess W Lokhs), unless otferusde stalind)

The conzpany hes inourred foresgn curteney 15 lien dureng 1B year.

Partioulzre 2023-24 20X2-13
o] Amoint i) Amnast
1. % of Imporisd & Indigencus Raw Material &) et
Consumahles
Inyparted
s Im
Foaw: Muserial :
Firished Goosds r
Ta5a]

wuﬂ'lﬂFﬂﬂﬂ- Curmensy

4, Earning in Foreign Exchange

30 Provisicns

Thee Company has msde provison for various contraciual obligsiens snd dispuied Eatslities hasrd
on itn aseeemenl of the mmounl | estimates bo inoer 0 meel mech obligations, details of which are

gven below :
Anat 31 An ot 31

Wi March 2034 | Mareh 2033
. Prareeson Jor Sammiand Rasels Y]
|8, Fravialoa for Non Perforneing Assais
Opening Balance 11209 124,80
Addstions -As per Norms: 17205 IRT.29
Additions-For Had Detits §0e 040
Utiligation | Reversal [v04.6m|
Tatal I JEE.0A TTL0T |
[Closing Balance (A<M} 52603 IO |

31 Amwts umder Mansgoment

The Compaiiy s aserl umicr Mansgement sbamds ot Ea.50. 018 T2/ - Lakhs oomprsmng of own portfolo of

R 07 S58.23 /- Lakihs sand Managed porifolio of eS8, 5607 - Lakhe . The Lishility under mansged parcfolis is
restricind i B, 1,725/ - Lakis held as First Lonn Defult Gusmanoes cover (FLOGY mnd leps in cunmond sceaant
amd Fised Deposits with the relevooi Banbks and Insutotsns

32 Declarstion of Hvidend

Dnsriigg the vear endid March 11, 2034, on accoant of the fimal dividend for Gecal F033, thse Company las
imrurred @ net canky ouiflow of T244 32 Lakh.

33 Earping pet uhare

For tha Year | For tha Year
etnided ended
21 March, a1 Mareh,
Particuluim

Profit,/ [Loss) fof the yesr as per starement of profil aed e TR 30 T
Earninga/ (Loas] arcrituiable 10 eqaity ahaseholders
fior Raic EI'S T8 3 JIBNE
Exmangs,/TLoss) aztributabie tn equoy sharehobders
for Dilubed EPS T98.20 J18. 58
Weighied aveinge number of shares - for Basie EFS 2R 50100 | 2.56,11.942
Weighted averige niumbes of shares - Rt Dilvted EPS 2,8 50,100 | 2,56,11,542
Nomsinsl Vadwe per equity shars 1% 1a
Teeatiuted sasninga ) [Loss) per equity share - Basie® 7% 1.35
Restnied enrningn{loss) per equity share - Dilted® .79 1.35

* The Company has issued 33,38 158 Now of equity share s bonus Shares oo 1706,/ 3033, The number of
wguily shares ouistanding ss om 31 /03 /2063 is adjusted for the proportionate change in the namber of ety
sharen outstansding s if the event had ooourred o the beginning of the earfiest period reported.
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Asat 31 As et al
Particulars March 2024 | March 2020

ji Principal amount due o supplisrs regetered under the MEMED Aol
und remaining unpaid an al year end

iy Inserest due tn suppliers fogistered under the MSMET At and
Temnining wnpaid a8 ot year end ™
jiif] The meneunt of interest puid along with the amounts of the

payment made to the supplisr beyond the appoinied diy during the
yERE . -
(i The ampunt ol inierest dus and payable lor the year - =

if The mmount of interest Accrued and remaining unpadd st the end of
the sctMInTaLE Pear . X

vl The mount of luriher bvierest due and payable ever in 1he
wucceeding year, unil sach daie when the Bveresi daics as abuove are
aciunlly paid

a5 Coptingeat labilitles and capital commutments
; ——
There aer o maerial contingent lahilities a8 on 1he halance sheet dae aguine the company.

Commisments
The cosmpiny has no pending tommEments 58 &1 yesr end

36 Cash embesalement
During the FY 2023-24, the employees of the compazy had embessled funds amounting to Re/0.71 lakdhs ot
Gorimedii branch of the Company. Investigutions are in progress and the employees his boen dismissed. The
Company lsas a wrong believe that the amoan in hully recovernble and henoe no write off requiced diring the
¥eEar.

37 Geatuity Provisions
Short term employss Benefits:
All emplayes henelits payatile wholly within 13 months of rendering the services are classified s short-term
mmmﬁuﬂeucm-m:hummhmunm.,mmmthmﬂpﬂm
loms i the peried i which the employve renders ihis relaied service.

DeNned Contributisn Flas:
nmummm--mmmﬂmmmmmummmﬂm:mmmmmm
regional providend fund commissioner amd |8 changed 1o the statement of profit and o

Defined Bensdit Plans:

A defined benefit plan Le, Cirmtisity bs o post-employmsent benefil ofher than defined Contribiation plas. The
company hms not taken actuary walustion repori for making gratuity provison. However, the company had
crented Cransity privision based on the last deawn salary of the employees wisy dre working ut the erd of the
vear, The company is expecting that there niay not be & material difference,

Other lomg tarm employee benafiis:

Benafii under compenaated absence |nriving during the tenure of the service and whach are expected on pont-
mmmqmmummmumm.mummmummmmuh
mhdmduwymmemwnﬂ:mdmmumm:hmummddnﬂqmw
Yeur,

"nmwwmumuhmum paragraph S} 10-Svisl] of Part [ i Schedule 111
to the Compandes Act. 2013 are cither "Nil" or “Nat applicabie” to the Company.

35 Detalls of Crypie Curreney or Virtusl Currescy
The Company hns net traded or ivvesind i Crypto commency or Virtuel Currency during the [
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40 current year's classification [ disclosure.

41 There ase no subsequent eveniz after the reporting peried.

42 There are no legal cases fled agrinst the company

“mmdﬂmmuwmwmﬂum 31,3024 were authorised by the Board of Directors on 14th
June 324, The inanciel statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 were audited by CA | Daniel Selvaraj,
Partner of M fo. Mencher Chowdhry & Associates.

Additional regulatory and other information &s required by the Schedule III to the Companies Act 2013:
44 Procecdings under the Bensmi Transsctions [Prohibition) Act, 1988 [45 of 1988) and rules mads
thereunder,

There are no proceedings initkated or are pending againet the company foe holding any benaml property aoder
the HBenam| Transactions (Prohibitian) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder

45 The company in not & declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial metitution o ather lenders
4§ Relntioaship with Struck off Companies

The Cumpany did nod heve any ransactons with Compantes struck off under Secuon 2498 al Companics Act,
2013 or Bection 560 of Companies Act, 1956 considering the information avalkable with the Company.

47 Registriion with ROC
Mo chirges or satisfaction is required 1o be regisiersd with Registrar of Companies.

48 Complisnce with number of layers of companies

The Company do not have any Parent Company [ Subsidiary Cempany and accondingly, compliance with the
number al Inyers prescribed under clause [87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies [Restriction o
number af Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable for the vear under conssderation.

449 Sohems of AFTANEGMancs

There are no Bcheme of Armangements spproved by the Competent Authority in terma of sections 220 10 237 of
the Campanies Act, 2013 during the yesr.
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M/s. DWDA FINANCE LIMITED
pigies forming pan of the financal statemends for the pear ended 3188 Mareh 2024

(Il pomaunts are in Indian Bupees Tiin Takhs) enless otherudss siatecd)

Dilsciosures in Financal Statereents = Nobes o Aocvunts of NBFCs &8 per annsswre Y11 of Master Direction — Reserve
Bank of Indi [Non-Banlong Frnancial Company = Scale Based Regulation) Doections, Mo
Doft.FIN.REC. No. 45 /03.10. 1 19/ 2023 240ctnher 19, 2033

Bl Exposure
1.1  The Company dues not have any exposure to Real estate sector as on 31.03.3034
5].2 The {:n'n'lpl.n_'r does not have eny exposure o Capiinl Market as on 3 1032034

51.3 Bastaral smposure infermetion [Os Balance Sheet ples O Balanos Shewt)

2A3-0TA 20339033
% al
Bl No. Beclor
Exposure | GNPA ‘m“ Exposure | GNPA | GNPAto
BRPORETE |
Agrt B Allied
1| Activition 4345860 | 3803 OLE99 20.904.18 | 241.89 083
NMIHH‘IHM Q3 03 0ls 017 5. 74 1.23 .10
Ropairs &
3| Fenovatian 3899 5,949 2.5 1% 138.78 541 RE
4|Service Activities 471732 a0 a7 f1.548) 271978 2578 .98
Smull Bunnsss,
Trading,
Manufacturing,
&|eic anl0aw| HLw 1.7 6,8574.58 60, 60 0.5B%,
winl B3,118.23 | B13.97 0.9Th| 08,7706 235,89 0.B7T%

51.4 The Company dees nol heve any expossire o Intra Crogsp as on 31002004

1.5 The Company docs not have any unhedged Foreign Currency Exposuire as on 31,00, 2004
81.6 Related Party Disclosure - Please Reler Noie 7

51.7 Disclosurs of Complisnts
Summary information on complaints received by the NEFCs from customers and [rom the Offices of

Ombasdaman
jij Compliants recelved by NBFC from its costomers _
Hl. No. Farticulars 0324 T023-32

1|Complinnis at the beginning of the year

JfCompHants reosived during the yoor 2 k|
FjComphiants dispossd during the year 2 a
4 Compliants rejected during the yoar - .

§)Campliants panding s the year end
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|} Compliants received from the offices of Ombodaman

Slna Partioulars 2023-24 202223
I |Maintainable complalnts reccieed 2 1
2| Complaints reaolved in favour of NBFC 2 1
Complaints resolved through Office of
J|Cmbudaman

Complaints resolved through passing of
4| Award against NBFC ¥ -

Awards unimplemented within the
S|stiupulated time -

|t} Top five grounds of complaints received by NEFC from customer

Current Year
ICnmle-,n Complian
——— Enmplu_r.nl.'_p atftn “h- I!'.'.nmplil.rl.l_'i s _
|5l.no conpiwiat the beginning freceived  |increase/decrea |pending at the |pending
of the vear during ar Vear end bevand
thee yedr 30 days
1 |Stafl Behaviour - 2 ~33.3.3% . MNA
Previons Year
Complinn Lclnmpl'mn
Grotnds of Complinnts at|is T Compliants
Sl.no mplaint the beginning freceived  fincrease /decres |pending at the |pending
of the year  [during |se year end beyond
the year 30 duyw
1]Stall Behaviour - 3 |NIL - |NA
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53 Adwvanes or loan or imestment (o intermediaries and receipt of funds from Intermediaries

The company has not advanced or loaned or veated funds sither borrowed funds o share premium or any
other sources or kind of funda) to any other personis] or sniityfies), inchuding foreign entities {Intermedianea)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwiss] that the Intermediary shatl {i] directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in eny manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

eompany [Ultimets BencBelaries) or fil) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or oo behall of the Uiimate
Beneliciariss.

The compiiny has alss not received sny fund from sny personis] or entitylies], including foreign entities (Funding
Party] with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise] that the company shall (i) directly or
imdirectly l=nd or invest in other peraona or entities identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the

Funding Party [Ultimais Beneficiaries] or fii] provide any guarunies, seourity or Lhe like on behall of the Ultimate
Beneficiarien.

B3 Undiscloasd Income

The Company do not hawe any trensaction which are nol recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments wader the oome Tax Act, 1961 during any of the

VERIE.
Far Mo MANGHAR CHOWDHREY AND ABROCTATES For and on behall of the of Directors of
Chartered Accountanis Ma,

FRLN. DO1907E

5 -
.:ﬁ(ff?z”

A1 ina Jou Joslin Thambl Chelliah
Chatrman and Managing
Partner Whole time Director Dhirector
ML Bo, XMON2T DIN: 08107646 DIN: D1B9G6ETE
MFMicr: Madural Flace: Chenmnai Place: Chennal
Date: 14-06-30249 Diate: 14-06- 0% Diave: 14-06-3034
UDIN: 242000 IHECKDWTTIT | Y
NA,I)’ \ilh En
Chief Finanecial Officer Company Secretary
FAH : AFQFRTO24A PAN: EXIPSOTEEA
Plaee. Clhenmmai Mree: Clen
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o2 SRR & |
Manohar Chowdhry & Associates

—— —— CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS _
Statutory Auditors’ Cerif SAC

We have examined the books of accounts end other records of M/s, BWDA FINANCE LIMITED
for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2024. On the basis of the information submitted to
um, we certify the following

Sl Particulars Details

| | Name of the company I'u,.rs. BWDA FINANCE LIMITED
3 | Certificate of Regstration Mo, - | B-07 00495 i
3

Reglstered oflice Address NO: 858, East Pondy Road,
| | Villupuram-605603, ‘

2]

" Corparate office Address “NO: 858, East Pondy Road,
Villupuram-605602

5 | The company has been classified by RBI us: ~ NBFC-MF] '
{Investment Company / Loan Company / AFC | NBFC-
l MFl f{ NBFC- Factor [ IFC / IDF- NBFC)
& [Net Owned Fund  [Rs. in Crors) i a6.06

{Calculation of the same is given in the Annex)

otal Asseta (s, in Crore] | 237 38
i & | Asset-Income paitern:

{0 terms of RBI Press Release 1998 991268 dated

g
=t

April 8, 1999
% of Financial Assets to Total Assets I Ta.59%: |
% of Financial ncome to Gross [ncome 05.00%

[NBFC-Factor / NBFC-MFI / AFC [/ IFC may also report
separntoly below)

# 1A, Myma Teppakulam, First Strest, Gt i Mkt o -
First Floor, East Gate, Madural - 625 DOL Tamil Madu Coimbatore «Kochi- Madural . Manglore -Vijayawads . Vizag
Tel: 91 453 f 2331271 f 2331175
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Manohar Chowdhry & Associates Continaation Sheet..

[ Whether the company was holding any NO
Pabhc Deponils, as on March 31, 20024 #

fif Yes, the amount in Crore

10, | Has the company transferved o sum not YE2

lesa than 20% of its Net Profit for the year

to Reserve Fund? (in terms of Sec 45-1C of
_ the RBI Act. 1934),

11 | Has the company recelved any FDI? NO

If Yes, did the company comply with the

minimum capitalization norms for the FOIA

12 | If the company is clasaified as an NBFC-
Factor;

% of Factoring Assets to Total Asseta

% of Factoring Income to Gross Income MA
13 | Hthe company 18 classified as an NBFC-
MFI;

% of Qualifying Assets 1o Net Asseis T5.59%

[refer (o Notification DNBS.PD.No. 234
COM [US) 2011 dated December 02, 2011
and DoR FIN.REC.95/03.10.038 /202122
dated March 14, 2023]

14 | If the company 1s clasaified as an AFC;

% of Advancen given for creation of
physical [ real assets supporting economic
activity to Total Asssis MA

% al income penerated oul of these asscts
to Total Income
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Manohar Chowdhry & Associates Contination Sheet, .
153 | Il the company i3 classified a8 an NBFC. MA
IFC
% of Infrastructure Loans to Total Assets
1& | Has there been any tai:;ﬁuerlfn:qumuun of]| NO

contral/ change in  sharcholding/
Management during the year which If During the year 202334 th |
yes, please specify required prior approval kompany does not  takeover/
from RBI? (please refer to per DNBR (PD) l':f:: + d;f’“gmlm"gm ﬁ”

CC. No, 065/03.10.001 /2015-16 dated

Liuly 09, 2015 on the subject for details]

In terma of paragraph 2 of Notification No, DNBS.201 /DG({VL)-2008 dated September 18,
2008, & separnte report to the Board of Dirsctors of the company has been made.

We have rend snd understood paragraph 5 of Notification No. NBS. 201/ DO[VL)-2008
dated September 18, 2008,

For Mjs. Mancohar Chowdhry & Associates,
Chartered Accountants

F.R.N. 0019978
o e

] ."" -:..-"'III

F L

CA I. Daniel Selvaraj
Partner

M. No. 2003232

LDIN: 24200322BKCKDN5485 Y

Place: Madurai
Dated 14 )06 f 2024
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Manohar Chowdhry & Associates

Continuation Sheet...
Annex
L up Equity Capital - 30.54
1. | Pref. shares to be compulsorily converted into
ety
a EFEI%EDU?VL‘I
a. General Keserve ﬂﬂ
[ b. Share Premium 2
. Lapital Renerves

'y
[

d. Bebenture Redemption Reserve

| ¢, Capital puion Reserve

T Credit Balance in Pl Account

il Other free reserves (may be specified]

| Epecial Reserves

al 13l |

|T¢-ETE!=1 iy &

1. Accumulated balanoe of loss

s

i d Revenue Expenditure

i, Delerred Tax Ansels (Net)/ |Liabilitnes)

1, Uther mnngible Asseta

Owned Fund

Investment in shares of
fi} Companies in the same group

|

i) Subsidiaries

==

| made to, and deposits with
_‘ (i mﬁﬂ;_ in the same group
] frien

{7} Whotly Cwned Subsidiaries

{iv] Other NEFCs

1

(=]

2l
-1

7. | Book value of debentures, bonds outstanding

loans and advances, hills purchased and is
counted (including H.P. and lease finance}

‘Tiﬁ'ﬁﬂy Owned Subsidianes]Joint veniures

Abr
T

_E._"_m and 7
9

Am:;nt in item B 10 excess of 10% ol Cemned
Fu

10
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AGRI BUSINESS: SHG FINANCING
THROUGH BUSINESS ASSOCIATE MODEL

State Bank of India, Chennai Circle has engaged M/s. BWDA
Finance Limited (BFL) NBF C-MF| as Business Associate for
financing of Self Help Groups and Jointliability groups under Busi-
ness Assodate
model to ex-
pand the credit §
line for Tamil | | :
Nadu and - . | j

Puducherry. Now for increasing credit linkage through additional
number of branches, SBI has entered agreement with BFLand a
MOU has been signed on 30.06.2023 at SBl Local Head Office,
Chennai. The MoU signing was attended by Mr. Ravi Ranjan, Chief
General Manager, Mr. Govind Narayan Goyal, General Manager
(NW2), Mr. Pravash Kumar Subudhi, GM (NW-3), Mr. Jagadeeswar
Karri, Deputy General Manager (ABU), Mr. J Edward Rajkumar,
AGM (ABU), Mrs. N. Priyadharshini, Manager (ABU) from State
Bank of India side and Dr. C. Joslin Thambi, Managing Director,
BWDA Finance Limited (BFL) Mrs. Alphina Jos, Deputy Manag-
ing Director, Mr. Balaji Rangarajan Chief Finance Officer, Mr, GH.
Santharam, Sr. General Manager , Mr. Sivaraj, Sr. AGM from BFL.
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BWDA FINANCE LIMITED
U65921TN1995PLC060939
NO858,EAST PONDY ROAD, VILLUPURAM - 605602
Email: info@bwda.org.in, Tele No: 91 4146 242815
Website: www.bwdafinanceltd.com

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

Notice is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of BWDA Finance Limited will be
held on Saturday, 27th July 2024 at 11.00 A.M., registered office No: 858, East Pondy Road,
Villupuram - 605602 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024, the Report of the Auditors thereon and Report of the Board of
Directors.

2. To appoint a director in the place of Ms. Alphina Jos, (DIN: 05107646) who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for Re-Appointment.

3. To appoint a director in the place of Mr. Anburaj, (DIN: 09181735) who retires by rotation
and being eligible offers himself for Re-Appointment.

4. To declare a final dividend of 10% (1 Re only) per equity share of the face value of *10/- for
the financial year 2023 - 2024.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. Creation of mortgage or charge on the assets, properties or undertaking(s) of the
Company and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without
modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with Section 180(1)(a) and other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, along with the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modifications, amendments, or re-enactments thereof), and in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company, Members of the Company be and is hereby approve, the Board
of Directors (hereinafter referred to as 'the Board', which term shall include Credit Committee
to exercise its powers, upto its borrowing power sanctioned by the Board), is hereby
authorized to sell, lease, or dispose of, in any manner, including but not limited to
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mortgaging, hypothecating, pledging, or creating a charge on all or any part of the present
and future movable or immovable assets or properties of the Company or the whole or any
part of the undertaking(s) of the Company of every nature and kind whatsoever (hereinafter
referred to as the 'Assets'). This includes the authority to create a floating charge on the
Assets, with the power to take over the management of the business and concern of the
Company in certain events of default, to or in favor of Banks, Debenture Trustees, Firms,
Bodies Corporate, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies, Mutual Funds, Trusts,
Investment Institutions, any other persons, or any other lenders, to secure the amount
borrowed by the Company or its Subsidiary(ies), if any from time to time. This is for the due
repayment of the principal amount and/or together with interest, charges, costs, expenses,
and all other monies payable by the Company in respect of the said borrowings, provided
that the aggregate indebtedness so secured by the assets does not at any time exceed the
value of limits approved under Section 180(1)(c) of the Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are hereby
authorized to take all necessary steps to obtain necessary approvals, statutory, contractual,
or otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental
thereto. This includes signing and executing deeds, applications, documents, and writings
that may be required on behalf of the Company, including filing necessary forms and returns
with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and other concerned Authorities. Additionally, they are
authorized to perform all such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be necessary, proper,
expedient, or incidental for giving effect to the resolution.”

6. Appointment of Ms. Alphina Jos as Whole time Director designated as Deputy Managing
Director and approval of her remuneration therein and in this regard, to consider and if
thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with
Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), members be
and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Ms. Alphina Jos (DIN: 05107646) as Whole-Time
Director, designated as a Deputy Management Director of the Company, for a period of three
(3) years with effect from April 01, 2025 and whose office shall be liable to determination by
retirement of Directors by rotation at remuneration as mentioned below:

DETAILS:
Basic Pay/month: Rs. 2,30,000
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Perquisites: Inclusive of HRA, professional pursuits etc./month: Rs. 57,500
Total: Rs. 2,87,500

The following perquisites:

(i) Reimbursement of actual medical expenses incurred by the Deputy Managing
Director and Dependent family members, including the insurance premium as
applicable to Senior Management personnel of the Company.

(i) Increment of 15% of the basic and perquisites per annum.

(iii) Gas, Electricity, Water, Security, Drivers and Cars as per Actuals.

(iv) Telephone, Cell Phone, PC shall be provided and their maintenance and running
expenses shall be met by the Company.

(v) Other benefits like Gratuity, Provident Fund, and Leave etc. as applicable to the
employees of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aggregate of the remuneration payable to Ms. Alphina
Jos, shall be subject to overall ceilings laid down under part Il of Section Il of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made therein.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the KMP’s of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to take all actions and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may
be necessary or desirable in connection with or incidental to give effect to the above
resolution.

7. Appointment of Mr. Ajay Vyas (DIN: 07553649) as an Independent Director and in
this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or
without modification as Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) read with
Schedule IV to the Act based on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Mr. Ajay Vyas (DIN: 07553649),
Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company who has submitted a
declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6)
of the Act and who is eligible for appointment be and is hereby appointed as a Non-
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Executive Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term of Five
years with effect from 01st October 6 to 30th September 2028.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT KMP's of the company be and are, hereby severally
authorized to take such steps, in relation to the above and to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving
effect to this resolution and to file necessary e-forms with Registrar of Companies.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For BWDA FINANCE LIMITED
. o

w,

Sarath Balasubramanian

Place : Chennai Company Secretary
Date : 14.06.2024 ACS 71768
NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy,
or, where that is allowed, one or more proxies, to attend and vote instead of himself,
and that a proxy need not be a member. Proxies, to be effective, must be received by
the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

2. Pursuant to provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
applicable rules thereon, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, may appoint a single person as
proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other member.

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend
the meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board
resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting.

4. A proxy shall not have a right to speak at the AGM and shall not be entitled to vote
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except on a poll.

5. The Company reserves its right to take all steps as may be deemed necessary to restrict
non-members from attending the meeting.

6. In order to enable us to register your attendance at the venue of the Annual General
Meeting, members are requested to please bring their folio number/demat account
number/DP ID -Client ID to enable us to provide a duly filled attendance slip for your
signature and participation at the meeting.

7. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

8. Shareholders who possess shares as of 31st March, 2024, are eligible to participate in both
dividend distribution and exercise their voting rights at the 29th Annual General Meeting.

9. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act 2013 read with relevant
Companies (Management and Administration Rules), 2014 companies can serve Notice and
relevant documents prescribed under the law and other communications through electronic
mode to those members who have registered their e-mail address either with the Company
or with the Depository, To support the ‘Green Initiative’ Members who have not registered
their e-mail address with the Company are requested to submit their request with their valid
e- mail address to Mr. Sarath Balasubramanian, (Email: Sarath.eb@bwda.org.in). The Notice of
the Annual General Meeting along with the relevant documents for the financial year 2023-
2024 is being sent only by electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are
registered with the Company / Depositories in accordance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars.
Members may note that the Notice of Annual General Meeting and relevant documents for
the financial year 2023-24 will also be available on the Company's website,
www.bwdafinanceltd.in.

10. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to register/update their e-mail
address with their Depository Participant(s) directly. Members of the Company, who have
registered their e- mail address, are entitled to receive such communication in physical form
upon request.

11. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at the
registered office of the Company during business hours except on holidays, up to and

including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

12. Pursuant to the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of
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Company Secretaries of India ('ICSI'), information in respect of the Directors seeking
appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting is furnished in the explanatory
statement.

13. Proxy Form is annexed. Members are requested to affix their signature at the space
provided and hand over the same at the entrance to the place of meeting.

14. Electronic copy of the Notice of the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company inter
alia contains Attendance Slip, and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email
IDs are registered with the Company/depository participant(s) for communication purposes
unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not
registered their email addresses, physical copy of the Notice along with Attendance Slip, and
Proxy Form is being sent.

15. The Members are requested to dematerialize their shares with their Depository
Participants as the Company is public company.

ROUTE MAP OF THE AGM VENUE
Venue: NO858,EAST PONDY ROAD, VILLUPURAM NA VILLUPURAM-605602 TAMIL
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS PER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:

ITEM No. 5

CREATION OF MORTGAGE OR CHARGE ON THE ASSETS, PROPERTIES OR UNDERTAKING(S) OF
THE COMPANY:

During the Extraordinary General Meeting held on Thursday, the 8th day of April, 2021, the
Members approved borrowing limits under 180(1)(c) up to Rs. 500,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five
Hundred Crores Only).

Members are hereby informed that the Company may need to create security through
charge, mortgage, hypothecation, or pledge of both present and future movable or
immovable assets or properties, or any part of the undertaking(s) of the Company, of any
nature or kind (hereinafter referred to as the “Assets”). This may also include creating a
floating charge on the Assets, with the power to assume management of the Company's
business and concerns in certain events of default, in favor of lenders. This is done as per
mutually agreed terms and conditions for borrowing funds to support the Company's
operations.

Following the approved borrowing ceiling of Rs. 500,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred Crores
Only) at the Extraordinary General Meeting, the limits for creating mortgages or charges on
the assets, properties, or undertaking(s) of the Company may be increased accordingly.

Pursuant to Section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, any sale, lease, or disposal of the
Company's assets must be approved by the General Meeting via Special Resolution. Since
creating charges in favor of lending institutions is necessary for borrowing, the proposed
resolution is recommended for consideration and approval by the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or other relatives has any financial or other
interests in the said Resolution.

ITEM No. 6
APPOINTMENT OF MS. ALPHINA JOS AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR DESIGNATED AS DEPUTY
MANAGING DIRECTOR AND APPROVAL OF HER REMUNERATION THEREIN

Subject to the approval of the Shareholders of the Company, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company had, vide resolutions
passed on June 14, 2024 respectively, approved appointment of Ms. Alphina Jos as Whole
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time Director of the Company, designated as Deputy Managing Director with effect from April
1, 2024 to March 31, 2027. In accordance with Section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
appointment of whole-time director requires the approval of the members of the Company
and accordingly, the board of directors is seeking your approval for the aforementioned
appointment of whole time director.

A brief profile of Ms. Alphina Jos is provided below:

With over 15 years of experience in microfinance and women's empowerment programs, she
began her career at Microsave, where her last role was as a consultant. She has been an
integral part of BFL for more than 15 years, focusing effectively on microfinance and women's
empowerment programs.

The salary and perquisites mentioned in the Resolution shall be subject to the limits specified
in Part Il of the Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. Provided that in case of loss or
inadequacy of profit in any financial year, the above remuneration will be treated as the
minimum remuneration payable to the Directors since the same is within the limits
prescribed under Section Il of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

Except Dr. C Joslin Thambi and Ms. Alphina Jos, none of the directors, managers, key
managerial personnel, or their relatives have any financial or other interests in the Ordinary
resolution, except in relation to their respective shareholdings in the Company.

Statement containing additional information as required in Section Il of Part Il of Schedule V
of the Companies Act, 2013 for Ms. Alphina Jos annexed as Annexure - A.

ITEM No. 7
APPOINTMENT OF MR. AJAY VYAS (DIN: 07553649) AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

To enhance the Board's expertise, Mr. Ajay Vyas was appointed as an Additional Director
(Category: Independent Director) on October 1, 2023, for a term of five consecutive years. Mr.
Ajay Vyas, formerly an Executive Director of UCO Bank and retired as General Manager of
Central Bank of India, brings with him over two decades of experience in banking operations
and IT within the banking sector.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors has recommended
Mr. Ajay Vyas (DIN- 07553649) for appointment as an Independent Director for a term of five
consecutive years on the Company's Board. The Board, concurring with the Committee's
recommendation, believes that Mr. Vyas's extensive background and experience would
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significantly benefit the Company, making his appointment as an Independent Director
desirable.

The Board deems Mr. Ajay Vyas to be independent from management and confirms that he
meets the criteria specified in the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) and the Rules for the
appointment of Independent Directors of the Company. Accordingly, the Board proposes to
appoint him as an Independent Director for a term of five years (01.10.2023 to 30.09.2028).
Mr. Ajay Vyas (DIN- 07553649) is not disqualified from serving as a Director under Section 164
of the Act and has provided consent to act as a Director.

A draft letter of appointment as an Independent Director, outlining the terms and conditions
of the appointment, will be available for inspection at the Company's Registered Office during
normal business hours on any working day, without charge, for members.

None of the Company's directors, managers, key managerial personnel, or their respective
relatives have any financial or other interests in this resolution.

The Board of Directors believes that this resolution is in the Company's best interests and
those of its shareholders and recommends approval of the ordinary resolution as outlined in

the Notice.

Annexure - A

|. GENERAL INFORMATION:

1. | Naiure of Industry NHFC - MFI, Micro financing mstiution regesiered with Reserve
Hank of India
2 | Dae or expected doate  of | The company made ns mark in the field of Micro Finance from the
commencemenl  of  commercial | begrnning of Mnancial year 20600004,
production

A | In case of pew companses, expeciod
date of commencement of activitics as
per project approved by fimamcinl | NA
msbitutions sppearmg in the

prospecius |
4. | Financial performance besed on given | | Prrticulars | 2021-24 IML!"‘-'&I '
indicators Total Income 6,036.54 | 367382 64,31
Todnl Expenses 4511.72 | 322680 | 49.11
{In lncs) Profit Before Tax 1,224.82 | 447.02 17315
Profit After Tax | 7920 Jizos | 15016
EPS (Bosic and diluted) [ 279 133 | 109.02
Met profil w's 198 of I663.54 | 797.93 JR.A
Companies Act, 2013
5. | Foreign investneenis or NIL

collaborations, if amy
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[I. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE(s):

1. | Background details

Ms. Alphina Jos is a seasoned professional with more than a
decade of experience in the fields of Micro Financing, Social
Empowerment, and Rural Financial Inclusion. Her expertise
and contributions had a significant impact in the Life of BWDA
Finance Limited.

2. | Past remuneration

Rs. 2,50,000 (inclusive of Basic pay, HRA, professional pursuits
etc./month)

(i) Reimbursement of actual medical expenses incurred by the
Deputy Managing Director and Dependent family members,
including the insurance premium as applicable to Senior
Management personnel of the Company.

(i) Increment of 15% of the basic pay per annum.

(iii) Gas, Electricity, Water, Security, Drivers and Cars as per
Actuals.

(iv) Telephone, Cell Phone, PC shall be provided and their
maintenance and running expenses shall be met by the
Company.

(v) Other benefits like Gratuity, Provident Fund, and Leave etc.
as applicable to the employees of the Company.

3. | Recognition or awards

'Sirantha Mahalir' Award 2022, Spark

Foundation and Govt. Law College, Viluppuram,

‘Sevai Mangai’ Award 2021, for Service to Women by Captain
TV,

South India Women Achievers Award 2020 for Excellence in
Social Service by Twell Magazine,

Social Leader of the Year Award 2019, Transformance Forum,
Emerging Leader Award 2019, Elets Technomedia

Mother Theresa Leadership Award for Excellence in
Microfinance Lending,

Rajya Puraskar Award (Governor Award) for excellence as a
Guide in Bharat Scouts and Guides,

Asia Pacific Leadership Fellow (G20), East West Center,
Honolulu, Hawaii.

Job profile and his

Extensive experience in financial inclusion and BC space.

4, o Worked with many leading Fls as a consultant in the financial
suitability ) .
inclusion space.
Remuneration . . . .
5. Please refer the detailed statement in Resolution, item no: 6.

proposed
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Comparative
remuneration profile
with respect to

relation with the
managerial personnel,
if any.

6. industry, size of the The Median salary for CEO in MFI sector - Medium category
' i as per the study conducted by the MFIN is Rs. 67.8 Lacs.
company, profile of the
position and person
Pecuniary relationship
directly or indirectly
7 with the company, or Dr. CJoslin Thambi - Chairman and Managing Director is

relative to Appointee

[ll. OTHER INFORMATION:

Reasons of loss or
inadequate profits

Steps taken or
proposed to be taken

2. )
for improvement
Expected increase in
3 productivity and
' profits in measurable
terms

As per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, in the event
of the absence of profits or inadequacy of profits in any
financial year, Shareholders' approval is required for the
payment of remuneration to Executive Directors. Although
the resolution for seeking approval is taken prospectively,
the Management is optimistic about achieving good profits
in the upcoming years. This resolution has been passed to
proactively address any potential difficulties that may arise
in the future, if any.

In light of this, the Company seeks Shareholders' approval
for the Ordinary Resolution proposed in item no 5.

The Company is currently working towards transforming
itself into a Small Finance Bank and is actively implementing
measures to enhance its operations and performance. It is
anticipated that these efforts will lead to significant growth
in the Company's portfolio and profits in the coming years.

IV. DISCLOSURES:

As the company is an unlisted public company, the provision of attaching a Corporate

Governance report is not required.
Therefore, the disclosure under this column, as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,
will not be applicable for this entity.
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT UNDER ITEM NOS. 2, 3, 6
& 7 OF THE NOTICE AT THE 29TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY:

Name Ms. Alphina Jos Mr. Anburaj Mr. Ajay Vyas
(Item 2&6) (ltem 3) (ltem 7)
Director Identification |qc,o-¢ 46 09181735 07553649

Number

Date of Birth and Age

11.11.1987 (36 YO)

31.03.1976 (48 YO)

15.08.1962 (61 YO)

Quialification B.E, MBA B.Sc., MCA B.E., MBA
Occupation Whole Time Director in |Deputy General E%nesu;;adn;nind
P BWDA Finance Limited [Manager in SIDBI P .
Professional
) . . |More than 20 years' |More than 35 years'
15 years' experience in : . . . )
: . ' experience in Credit |experience in BFSI
Experience Microfinance, Women

empowerment,
financial inclusion etc.

Operation, Micro

Credit, MSME Lending

sector also Ex -Executive
Director of UCO Bank.

etc.
Date of First
Appointment on the |23.07.2010 21.06.2021 01.10.2023
Board
Shares held in the 554417 Nil il
Company
Nightingale Finvest
Private Limited
E\r{l\:/[;fel\fﬁ;ffe?le Shri Ram Finance
Directorship in other Corporation Private
Companies Wornen Power Nil Limited
Internatl'onal Chiripal Poly Films
Foundation -
Limited
Satia Industries Limited
Relationship with Dr. CJoslin Thambi is
other Directors,KMP, [father of Ms. Alphina  [N.A. N.A.

and Manager

Jos

Terms and conditions
of appointment
/reappointment

Director liable to retire
by Rotation

Director liable to
retire by Rotation

Director liable to retire
by Rotation
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Remuneration to be paid |Please refer the
. . L N.A. N.A.
(if applicable) resolution, item no: 6
Last drawn Please refer S.no. 2 in

. N.A. N.A.
Remuneration part Il of Annexure A
No. of Board meetings Five Four Two
attended during the year
Chairman/Member of
the Committees of other NIL NIL Chairman -2,
Companies on which he Member - 5
is a Director
Justification for choosing
the appomtees for NA NA 4
appointment as
Independent Directors

#

Mr. Ajay Vyas, ex-Executive Director of UCO Bank and former General Manager of Central
Bank of India, has joined the company's board to guide us in achieving our goal of becoming a
Small Finance Bank. We will also leverage his expertise in IT, Credit Operations, and
Infrastructure Development.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP FOR
29th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF BWDA FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65921TN1995PLC030939
REG OFFICE & VENUE OF THE MEETING: NO858,EAST PONDY ROAD, VILLUPURAM - 605602
TAMIL NADU.
Email: info@bwda.org.in, Tele No: 91 4146 242815
Website: bwdafinanceltd.in
Saturday, 27th July 2024 at 11.00 A.M.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please complete the attendance slip and hand over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.
Name & Address of the shareholder(s):
Joint Holder's Name, if any:

Folio no./DPID:
No. of Shares held:

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company at
No. 858, East Pondy Road, Villupuram - 605602 on 27th July 2024 at 11.00 am.

Signature of shareholder/Joint Holder/Proxy attending the meeting.................

Note: Person attending the meeting is requested to bring this attendance slip and Annual
report with him/her. Duplicate Attendance slip and Annual Report will not be issued at the
Annual General Meeting
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PROXY SLIP FOR
29th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF BWDA FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65921TN1995PLC030939
REG OFFICE & VENUE OF THE MEETING: NO858,EAST PONDY ROAD, VILLUPURAM NA
VILLUPURAM- 605602 TAMIL NADU.
Email: info@bwda.org.in, Tele No: 91 4146 242815
Website: bwdafinanceltd.in
Saturday, 27th July 2024 at 11.00 A.M.
FORM MGT-11

Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No / Client Id:

DP ID:

I[/We, being the member (S), holdiNg ....coovviiiiiiiiie e shares of the
above named Company, hereby appoint
T.NaMe: e or failing him

AArESS(T): ettt e e e e
AAreSS(2): o
E-Mail (1) e
E-Mail 1d(2): veeeeeeeeeeeee et

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) if any conducted for me/us and on my/our
behalf at the 29th Annual general meeting, to be held on Saturday, the 27th day of July 2024
at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered office of the Company

Signed this...... day of......... 2024
Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)
Affix Revenue stamp
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Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting. Your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he /she may deem appropriate.

2. For the Resolutions No.1 to 7 please refer to the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights,
In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy
for any other person or Member.
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